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FINANCIAL SUMMARY FOR WIND HARVEST

INTERNATIONAL, INC. AND WIND HARVEST PILOT PROJECT

INC

FROM 2021 AND 2022 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
(EXHIBIT D)

Most recent

fiscal year end Prior fiscal year

(2022) end (2021)
Total Assets $397,420 $258,914
Cash and Cash Equivalents $2,761 $96,845
Accounts Receivable $61,243 $0
Short-term Debt $1,558,986 $402,874
Long-term Debt $4,995,165 $12,949,189
Revenues/Sales $0 $0
Cost of Goods Sold $0 $0
Taxes Paid $0 $0
Net Income ($689,848) $(2,630,249)




Please note that the fill-in-the-blank cover sheet that the Securities and Exchange Commission requires to be
filed with this report lists only Wind Harvest Pilot Project Inc as issuer but includes financial data from the
consolidated financial statements of Wind Harvest International, Inc. (who is the guarantor in the offering

described herein) and Wind Harvest Pilot Project, which is the subsidiary of Wind Harvest International,
Inc.
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2022
Annual Report
of
Wind Harvest Pilot Project Inc and
Wind Harvest International, Inc.

This report is intended to be read by investors in the Regulation Crowdfunding Offering
(the “2022-2023 Reg CF Offering”), commenced in 2022 and will conclude on May 1,
2023, of guaranteed promissory notes (the “2022-2023 Reg CF Notes”) issued by Wind
Harvest Pilot Project Inc (“WHPP”) and guaranteed by Wind Harvest International, Inc.
(“Wind Harvest” and, together with WHPP, the “Issuers,” the “Companies,” “we,” “our,”
“ours,” and “us”). The parallel offering of guaranteed promissory notes under Rule 506(c)
of Regulation D under the Securities Act (the “2022-2023 506(c) Notes” and, together with
the 2022-2023 Reg CF Notes, the “2022-2023 Notes) will be referred to herein as the
2022-2023 506(c) Offering and, together with the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering, the
2022-2023 Note Offerings.

Investors in the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering will be referred to herein as the “2022-2023 Reg CF
Investors,” “you,” “your,” and “yours.” Investors in the parallel 2022-2023 506(c) Offering will
be referred to herein as the “2022-2023 506(c) Investors,” and together with the “2022-2023 Reg
CF Investors,” the “Investors.”

Pursuant to Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding (17 CFR § 227.202), an issuer that has
offered and sold securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)), and in accordance with section 4A of
the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d-1) and Regulation Crowdfunding, must file with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and post on the issuer's web
site an annual report along with the financial statements of the issuer certified by the
principal executive officer of the issuer to be true and complete in all material respects and a
description of the financial condition of the issuer as described in Rule 201(s) of Regulation
Crowdfunding. The annual report also must include the disclosure required by paragraphs
(a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (), (m), (p), (q), (r), and (x) of Rule 201 of Regulation Crowdfunding
(“Rule 2017).

As the issuer of the 2022-2023 Notes, WHPP is the primary issuer in the 2022-2023 Reg CF
Offering. However, because Wind Harvest issued guarantees (also securities) in the
2022-2023 Reg CF Offering, we are including the disclosures for Wind Harvest as well.
Moreover, as more fully described later in this report, Wind Harvest has used the offering
proceeds to finance its projects; Wind Harvest’s revenue and capital is being used to repay
Investors; and Investors’ ability to recover or receive a return on the investments depends
entirely on the success of Wind Harvest.



Rule 201(a) The name, legal status (including its form of organization, jurisdiction
in which it is organized and date of organization), physical address and Web site of the

Issuer.
Name Form of Jurisdiction Date of Address Website
Organization | of organization
Organization

Wind Harvest Public benefit | Delaware April 7, 2020 724 N Street  |windharvest.com
Pilot Project Inc. corporation Davis, CA

95616
Wind Harvest Corporation Delaware January 6,2006|724 N Street {0 4harvest. com
International, Inc. Davis, CA

95616

Rule 201(b) The names of the directors and officers (and any persons occupying a
similar status or performing a similar function) of the Issuer, all positions and offices
with the Issuer held by such persons, the period of time in which such persons served
in the position or office and their business experience during the past three years,

including:

(1) Each person's principal occupation and employment, including

whether any officer is employed by another employer; and
(2) The name and principal business of any corporation or other
organization in which such occupation and employment took place.

WHPP

Officers and directors and their positions with WHPP:

Officer

Positions held at WHPP

been held

Time periods
positions have

Cornelius Fitzgerald

Chief Financial Officer

2020-present

Director 2020-present
Christine Nielson President 2020-present
Director 2020-present

Kevin Wolf

Chief Executive Officer
Director

2020-present
2020-present




Wind Harvest

Officers and directors and their positions with Wind Harvest:

Officer Positions held at Wind Harvest Time periods
International positions have been
held
Jen Hoover Secretary 2023-present
Kevin Wolf CEO 2006-2009
COO 2009-2019
President/CEO 2019-present
Director 2006-present
Cornelius Fitzgerald Treasurer 2019—present
Director (elected by the Common 2012-present
Shareholders)
CEO 2015-2019
Director Positions held at Wind Harvest Time periods
International positions have been
held
Christine Nielson Director 2020-present
Kevin Wolf Director (representing the Common | 2006-present
Shareholders)
President 2019-present
Cornelius Fitzgerald Director (representing the Common | 2012-present
Shareholders)
Treasurer 2019-present

See Exhibit A for the principal occupation and employment of directors and officers over the past three
years.

Rule 201(c) The name of each person, as of the most recent practicable date but no
earlier than 120 days prior to the date this report is filed, who is a beneficial owner of
20 percent or more of the Issuer's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on



the basis of voting power.

WHPP

Name of Holder No. and Class of Securities Now % of Voting Power Prior to
Held Offering

Wind Harvest International, | 6,000,000 Common Shares 100

Inc.

Wind Harvest

Name of Holder No. and Class of Securities Now % of Voting Power Prior to
Held Offering

None

Rule 201(d) A description of the business of the Issuer and the anticipated
business plan of the Issuer.

For a description of our anticipated business plan, please see our financial condition
discussion in response to Rule 201(s) below as well as the documents included in
Exhibit B.

Rule 201(e) The current number of employees of the Issuer.

WHPP: Zero
Wind Harvest: 6

(Please note that the fill-in-the-blank cover sheet required to be filed with this Form C-AR lists only
Wind Harvest Pilot Project Inc as the issuer but states six as the number of employees, all of which are
employees of Wind Harvest.)

Rule 201(f) A discussion of the material factors that make an investment in the
Issuer speculative or risky.

RISK FACTORS

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. Investors should not invest any funds in an
offering unless they can afford to lose their entire investment.

In making an investment decision, Investors must rely on their own examination of the
Issuers and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. The 2022-2023
Notes have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission
or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or




adequacy of this document.

The SEC did not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
2022-2023 Reg CF Offering (or the 2022-2023 506(c) Offering), nor does it pass upon the
accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.



The 2022-2023 Notes were offered under exemptions from registration; however, the SEC has
not made an independent determination that those securities were exempt from registration.

The following list of risk factors and the risk factors stated elsewhere in this report are not
intended and should not be understood as an exhaustive list of all risks related to an investment.

WHPP is loaning the proceeds of the 2022-2023 Note Offerings to Wind Harvest through the
New WHPP Loans (which are defined in our response to Rule 201(q)) and is using Wind
Harvest's annual interest payments and final principal payment to make payments on the
2022-2023 Notes issued to Investors. WHPP has no other means with which to pay Investors in
the 2022-2023 Notes other than proceeds from the New WHPP Loans. If Wind Harvest defaults
on the New WHPP Loans, due to bankruptcy or any other reason, WHPP may not be able to
recover the full amount it loaned to Wind Harvest and will likely not be able to fully repay
Investors in the 2022-2023 Notes or pay them interest on their investments.

Wind Harvest has provided, or will provide, an unconditional Guaranty (defined in our response
to Rule 201(m)) that it will make payments due under the 2022-2023 Notes if WHPP does not.

However, if Wind Harvest is unable to repay WHPP, it will most likely be unable to meet its
obligation under the Guaranty. Further, the 2022-2023 Notes and Guaranty are unsecured, so
there is no collateral that Investors would be able to seize from Wind Harvest in order to receive
principal and interest payments.

It is possible that the Warrant Shares described in our response to Rule 201(m) will not be sold at
a profit, or be sold at all, and thus WHPP's ownership of the Warrants described in Rule 201(m)
may not realize any value for Investors. Wind Harvest may never have a future equity financing
nor undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the company or an IPO that would cause there to
be a market for the Warrant Shares. Further, WHPP has discretion as to whether and when to
exercise the Warrants and sell the Warrant Shares. Under the terms of the 2022-2023 Notes,
WHPP is only obligated to make Reasonable Efforts (as defined in our response to Rule 201(m))
to exercise the Warrants and sell the Warrant Shares. Investors could thus receive little or no
profit from the sale of the Warrant Shares, and Investors' return could be limited to the fixed
interest rate on the 2022-2023 Notes.

If Wind Harvest does not close an equity round within three to six months with enough capital to
cover its debts and install and certify at least one of its Wind Harvester 4.0 turbines, it risks
bankruptcy or a short sale.

Wind Harvest's main assets are its Intellectual Property. It has filed four patents but there is no
guarantee those patents will be granted. It has three additional patents that are being processed
for filing, but those patents too may not be granted. Patent pending status has much less value in
a company sale than patents the USPTO have granted.

Wind Harvest Eole Suite of aeroelastic models for VAWTs is unique and has value in the event
of a company sale because it has been validated twice with field data from Wind Harvester
prototypes. The value of the computer model would be limited if Wind Harvesters had not yet
been certified.

Wind Harvests other assets of its Model 3.1 and components for Model 4.0 only have a value of



approximately $300,000 which is less than the company’s current debt.

We predict that the design of our turbines and our projects’ advanced motion detection
technology will prevent flying wildlife from being harmed by our turbines. However, we are still
assessing whether this will be the case. If our turbines do cause substantial harm to wildlife, this
may have a negative impact on sales and our financial condition.

The agreements Wind Harvest has with property owners to develop Wind Harvester projects will
not have value if no Wind Harvester turbines are made. This includes the two MOUs Wind
Harvest has with US AFB to advance SBIR contracts that would result in the installation of
turbines on the Bases’ properties.

Wind Harvest cannot assure Investors that it will be able to achieve or sustain profitability in the
future. Wind Harvest has not generated revenue but has incurred operating losses since its
inception. Wind Harvest has sustained net losses of $2,630,249 and $689,848 for the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2022, respectively, and has incurred negative cash flows from operations
for such years. As of December 31, 2022, Wind Harvest had an accumulated deficit of
$18,725,527, limited liquid assets with cash of $2761 and current liabilities in excess of current
assets by $1,558,986.

In order to remain a going concern, Wind Harvest will need to raise sufficient funds from
investors to meet its obligations and continue its operations.

If Wind Harvest does not raise at least $2,000,000 within three to six months from now, the
company will not be able to cover its debts or install and certify at least one of its Wind
Harvester 4.0 turbines, and the company will be at risk of bankruptcy or a short sale.

We believe that if Wind Harvest raises the approximately $2,000,000 mentioned above, it may be
able to remain a going concern one year from now (assuming that Wind Harvest lowers its
monthly expenses and pays off most of its debt). However, this outcome cannot be guaranteed.

If the Companies raise enough to allow Wind Harvest to remain a going concern one year from
now, there is still no guarantee that the Companies will raise enough to permit Wind Harvest to
complete its plans to certify, install, sell, and license its technology. In order to continue these
plans, Wind Harvest will require additional financing, possibly including equity or debt
offerings. Funding from all future sources of capital may be limited, unavailable, or not available
on favorable terms.

If Wind Harvest is able to certify, install, sell, and license its technology, there is still no
assurance that Wind Harvest will in fact be successful in the wind turbine distributed- or
utility-class or other business lines, or that Wind Harvest will succeed in obtaining funds in
sufficient amounts to proceed with its strategy when capital is needed. If such capital and
financing cannot be obtained for any reason, Wind Harvest may not be able to proceed with its
business plans and may be required to scale back its strategic initiatives, prematurely sell the
Company or go bankrupt.

The projects in Wind Harvest’s expected sales pipeline may not materialize in a timely manner or
at all. Customers and projects typically undertake a significant development process that can
result in a lengthy sales cycle. Furthermore, they require land use permits, including



environmental review of impacts on wildlife, grid connection permits, and power purchase
agreements that are outside of the project team's ability to control. Government decisions at the
local, state and national level can affect the ability for these deeded project milestones to be
achieved. The long sales cycles may require Wind Harvest to delay revenue recognition until
certain milestones or technical or implementation requirements have been met.

Even if projects using Wind Harvest’s technology do materialize, there is no guarantee that the
technology will result in greater reliability or energy output than other energy technologies. In
some cases, the Levelized Cost of Energy from the Wind Harvesters may be higher than
alternatives. If Wind Harvesters are not as cost effective as other energy technologies, the
Company’s sales, and financial condition could suffer.

The exact cost to mass manufacture, install and operate our Wind Harvesters is unknown. If that
cost is too high, we may not be able to find licensees or large markets for our technology.

Wind Harvest has not yet secured licensees for its technology. There is no guarantee that Wind
Harvest will be able to license its technology. Wind Harvest’s expectations of future financial
success is based in part on its ability to enter licensing agreements. If it cannot do so, its
profitability could be materially affected.

Problems with quality or performance in Wind Harvest’s products or products based on Wind
Harvest’s technology that are manufactured by Wind Harvest’s licensees could have a negative
impact on Wind Harvest’s relationships with customers and its reputation and cause reduced
market demand for Wind Harvest’s products. Though Wind Harvest will require component
suppliers to meet and follow the IEC 61400 requirements for quality control in the
manufacturing, installation and maintenance of Wind Harvest’s wind turbines, and Wind Harvest
will conduct periodic inspections, including inspections of facilities, processes, and raw
materials, there could nonetheless be problems with the quality or performance of the wind
turbines that could adversely affect Wind Harvest due to warranty claims or other contractual
damages in the future.

Wind Harvest’s customers’ inability to obtain financing to make purchases from Wind Harvest or
maintain their businesses could harm Wind Harvest’s business and negatively impact revenue,
results of operations, and cash flow. Most of Wind Harvest’s customers will require substantial
financing to make purchases from Wind Harvest and complete projects. The potential inability of
these customers to access the capital needed to finance purchases of Wind Harvest’s products
and to meet their payment obligations to Wind Harvest could adversely impact Wind Harvest’s
financial condition and results of operations. If Wind Harvest’s customers become insolvent due
to market and economic conditions or otherwise, it could have an adverse impact on Wind
Harvest’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

There are a number of risks associated with international operations that could harm Wind
Harvest’s business. Wind Harvest plans to sell products and provide services on a global basis
and plans to expand into all countries with mid-level wind resources. Wind Harvest’s ability to
grow in or obtain turbine components from international markets could be harmed by factors,
including:
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*changes in political and economic conditions and potential instability in certain
regions;

*currency control and repatriation issues;

*changes in regulatory requirements or in foreign policy, including the adoption of
domestic or foreign laws, regulations and interpretations detrimental to Wind
Harvest's business;

*changes to regulatory incentives to purchase wind turbines, turbine components or
produce or utilize wind energy;

*possible increased costs and additional regulatory burdens imposed on Wind Harvest's
business;

*burdens of complying with a wide variety of laws and regulations;
*difficulties in managing the staffing of international operations;

* supply chain problems that impact component prices and availability
*increased financial accounting and reporting burdens and complexities;
*terrorist attacks and security concerns in general;

*changes to tax laws, compliance costs and challenges to Wind Harvest's tax
positions that may have adverse tax consequences to us;

*changes, disruptions or delays in shipping or import/export services;

*reduced protection of Wind Harvest's intellectual property rights.

In addition, Wind Harvest plans to conduct certain functions, including customer sales and

service operations, in regions outside of the U.S. Wind Harvest is subject to both U.S. and local

laws and regulations applicable to Wind Harvest’s offshore activities, and any factors which
reduce the anticipated benefits associated with providing these functions outside of the U.S.,

including cost efficiencies and productivity improvements, could harm Wind Harvest’s business.

Wind Harvest’s success depends substantially upon the internally developed technology that is
incorporated in Wind Harvest's products. Wind Harvest will rely on a combination of patent,
trademark and copyright laws, trade secret protection and confidentiality or license agreements
with Wind Harvest’s employees, customers, strategic partners, suppliers, and others to protect

Wind Harvest’s intellectual property rights. The steps Wind Harvest takes to protect its

intellectual property rights may, however, be inadequate. Any breach or violation of Wind
Harvest intellectual property rights by any of Wind Harvest's licensees could adversely affect
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Wind Harvest’s competitive position and the value of Wind Harvest’s assets.

Intellectual property right claims are expensive and time consuming to defend, and if resolved
adversely, could have a significant impact on Wind Harvest’s business, financial condition and
operating results. In the event of a conflict between Wind Harvest's patents or current or future
patent applications and the activities of other parties, infringement proceedings may be pursued
by or against Wind Harvest. The legal proceedings necessary to defend the validity of patents
and to prevent infringement by others can be complex and costly, and the outcomes of these legal
proceedings are often uncertain. These legal proceedings might adversely affect Wind Harvest’s
competitive position and the value of its assets, and there can be no assurance that the outcomes
of the proceedings would be successful.

Wind Harvest may not be able to receive patents on all of its expected patent applications. Patent
applications in the U.S. can be maintained in secrecy until the patents are published or are issued.
Since publication of discoveries in the scientific or patent literature tends to lag behind actual
discoveries by several months, we cannot be certain that Wind Harvest will be the first creator of
inventions covered by pending patent applications or the first to file patent applications on these
inventions. Accordingly, we cannot be certain that the patent applications that Wind Harvest files
will result in patents being granted. If we do not receive patents for our technology, we may be
unable to capture a significant share of the market for mid-level wind turbines.

Wind Harvest’s business is subject to the risks of earthquakes, fires, floods and other natural
catastrophic events and to interruption by man-made problems such as computer viruses or
terrorism, any of which could result in system failures and interruptions that could harm Wind
Harvest’s business. Although Wind Harvest’s systems have been designed to reduce downtime in
the event of outages or catastrophic occurrences, they remain vulnerable to damage or
interruption from earthquakes, floods, fires, power loss, rolling blackouts, telecommunication
failures, terrorist attacks, cyber-attacks, computer viruses, computer denial-of-service attacks,
human error, hardware or software defects or malfunctions (including defects or malfunctions of
components of Wind Harvest's systems that are supplied by third party service providers) and
similar events or disruptions. Despite any precautions Wind Harvest may take, system
interruptions and delays could occur if there is a natural disaster, if a third-party provider closes a
facility Wind Harvest uses without adequate notice for financial or other reasons, or if there are
other unanticipated problems at Wind Harvest's facilities. Wind Harvest does not carry business
interruption insurance sufficient to compensate it for losses that may result from interruptions in
Wind Harvest’s service as a result of system failures. A system outage or data loss could harm
Wind Harvest’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

Wind Harvest’s insurance policies and financial resources may not be sufficient to cover the
costs associated with personal injury, property damage, product liability and other types of
claims brought against it. Wind Harvest is exposed to potentially significant risks associated with
product liability or other claims if Wind Harvest’s products or manufacturing activities cause
personal injury or property damage, whether by product malfunctions, defects or other causes. If
product liability claims are brought against Wind Harvest in the future, any resulting adverse
publicity could hurt Wind Harvest’s competitive standing and reduce revenues from sales of its
products. The assertion of product liability, personal injury or property damage claims against
Wind Harvest could result in significant legal fees and monetary damages and require Wind
Harvest to make large payments. Any business disruption or natural disaster could result in
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substantial costs, lost revenues and diversion of resources. Wind Harvest’s insurance coverage is
limited for product liability and other claims against Wind Harvest or its directors and officers, as
well as for business disruption, natural disasters and life insurance on its CEO. Therefore, Wind
Harvest may not have adequate insurance and financial resources to pay for its liabilities or
losses from any such claim or cause.

Wind Harvest depends on highly skilled personnel to engineer its turbines and develop
renewable energy projects, and if it is not able to hire, retain and motivate its personnel,

Wind Harvest may not be able to grow effectively. Competition for talented engineers and senior
management is strong, and Wind Harvest’s future success will to some extent depend upon the
contribution of a small number of key executives and personnel. Moreover, Wind Harvest's
ability to successfully develop and maintain a competitive market position will depend in part on
Wind Harvest's ability to attract and retain highly qualified and experienced management and
engineers. The failure to attract and retain necessary personnel could have an adverse impact on
Wind Harvest's business, development, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

There is currently no, and there may never be any, secondary market trading in the 2022-2023
Notes, and Investors’ ability to sell the 2022-2023 Notes is further limited by transfer restrictions
under applicable securities laws. If an Investor is able to sell their 2022-2023 Note, there is no
guarantee that the Investor will be able to sell for a price greater than—or equal to—the price the
Investor paid for the 2022-2023 Note.

External factors such as government policies on subsidizing fossil fuels, tax subsidies for
renewable energy, possible large increases in the cost of raw material and/or labor, supply chain
restraints and trade embargoes could affect Wind Harvest's profitability and markets.

Investors in the 2022-2023 Notes have no voting rights and no ability to make decisions
regarding the affairs or operations of WHPP or Wind Harvest.

The COVID-19 virus could cause Wind Harvest's or WHPP's key persons to become debilitated
or even die. If lost, these people would be costly to replace.

The future success of Wind Harvest and WHPP depends on the efforts of a small management
team. The loss of services of the members of the management team may have an adverse effect
on Wind Harvest and WHPP. There can be no assurance that Wind Harvest or WHPP will be
successful in attracting and retaining other personnel they require to successfully grow their
business.

Christine Nielson, Kevin Wolf, and Cornelius Fitzgerald are part-time officers of WHPP. As
such, it is likely that WHPP will not make the same progress as it would if that were not the case.

Rule 201(m) A description of the ownership and capital structure of the Issuer,
including:

(1) The terms of the securities being offered and each other class of security of the
Issuer, including the number of securities being offered and/or outstanding, whether or not
such securities have voting rights, any limitations on such voting rights, how the terms of
the securities being offered may be modified and a summary of the differences between
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such securities and each other class of security of the Issuer, and how the rights of the
securities being offered may be materially limited, diluted or qualified by the rights of any
other class of security of the Issuer.

WHPP has issued $497,374 in 2022-2023 Notes (with $482,837 being issued in the 2022-2023
Reg CF Offering and the remainder being issued in the 2022-2023 506(c) Offering). WHPP
could receive additional investments in the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering before the offering
closes on May 1, 2023.

Summary of the terms of the 2022-2023 Notes

The following summary is intended to be only a summary of some of the key terms of the
2022-2023 Notes and the Guaranty. It is not a complete description of the terms of the
2022-2023 Notes and Guaranty. Please see the forms of the 2022-2023 Note and the Guaranty
filed herewith as Exhibit C for the complete terms of the investment. The following summary is
qualified in its entirety by the forms of the 2022-2023 Notes and the Guaranty filed herewith as
Exhibit C.

Each 2022-2023 Note has the following principal provisions:

Interest Rate: Each 2022-2023 Note bears simple interest of 7% per annum (computed on the
basis of a 365-day year and the number of days actually elapsed); provided that WHPP offered a
simple interest rate of 8% per annum (computed on the basis of a 365-day year and the number
of days actually elapsed) on amounts invested that were part of the first $500,000 raised from the
Investors in the 2022-2023 Notes (Early Bird investments).

Annual Interest Payments: Within 60 days following the end of each fiscal year before the
Maturity Date, WHPP shall make a payment of the interest accrued for the most recently ended
fiscal year.

Maturity: Except as otherwise provided in the 2022-2023 Note, all unpaid principal, interest, and
any other sums owing under such note shall be due and payable in full on the Maturity Date.
“Maturity Date” shall mean December 31, 2027.

Prepayment Rights: The 2022-2023 Note may be prepaid without penalty at WHPP's option.
Subordination: The 2022-2023 Note will be subordinated to all indebtedness of WHPP to banks,

commercial finance lenders, insurance companies, leasing and equipment financing institutions,
and/or other institutions regularly engaged in the business of lending money.

Profit Share Kicker:

“New WHPP Loan Agreement” means an agreement entered into in September 2022,
under which WHPP makes loans to Parent using the proceeds from the 2022-2023 Note
Offerings.
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“Parent” means Wind Harvest International, Inc.

“Pro Rata Share” means, for any Investor, the ration that results from dividing the original
amount of the Investor’s investment by the total original amount invested by all of the
Investors.

“Reasonable Efforts” are good faith efforts that (1) are reasonably calculated to accomplish
the applicable objective, (2) do not require any expenditure of funds or the incurrence of
any liability that, in either case, is unreasonable in light of the applicable objective, (3) do
not require action that is contrary to prudent business judgment in light of the applicable
objective, and (4) do not expose the obligated party to unreasonable risk. The fact that the
objective is not actually accomplished is not dispositive evidence that the obligated party
did not in fact utilize its Reasonable Efforts in attempting to accomplish the objective.

“Warrants” means warrants for Parent’s Common Stock ($0.0001 par value per share)
that have an exercise price of $0.01 per share and are issued by Parent to Company
under the New WHPP Loan Agreement.

“Warrant Expiration Date” means December 31, 2027.

“Warrant Shares” means shares of Parent’s Common Stock issuable under the
Warrants.

Under the New WHPP Loan Agreement, Parent will issue WHPP Warrants for 250
Warrant Shares for every $100 invested by Investors (the “Profit Share Kicker
Warrants™).

WHPP shall make Reasonable Efforts to exercise all of the Profit Share Kicker
Warrants and sell all of the Warrant Shares issuable thereunder (the “Profit Share
Kicker Shares”™) before the Warrant Expiration Date.

If, before the Warrant Expiration Date, WHPP has resold any or all of the Profit Share
Kicker Shares, WHPP shall pay to the Investor his, her, their, or its Pro Rata Share of
the profit from the resale. Such payment shall be referred to herein as the “Profit
Share Kicker.”

Security: The 2022-2023 Note is unsecured.

Guaranty: WHPP is a wholly owned finance subsidiary of Wind Harvest under Rule 3a-5 under
the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “Rule”). As such, WHPP’s primary purpose is to
finance the business operations of Wind Harvest. In accordance with the Rule, Wind Harvest
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has unconditionally guaranteed any and all payments due under the 2022-2023 Notes.

To comply with the Rule, the guaranty from Wind Harvest (the “Guaranty”) provides
that if WHPP defaults in any payment due under the 2022-2023 Note, the Investor
may institute legal proceedings directly against Wind Harvest to enforce the Guaranty
without first proceeding against WHPP.

The Guaranty will be subordinated in right of payment to all indebtedness of Wind Harvest to

banks, commercial finance lenders, insurance companies, leasing and equipment financing
institutions, and/or other institutions regularly engaged in the business of lending money.

Information Rights: Upon request, WHPP will deliver to the Investor the unaudited
financial statements for WHPP’s most recently ended fiscal year. WHPP shall have 120
days following the end of each fiscal year to prepare such statements.

Assignment: Either party may assign or transfer their rights and obligations under the
2022-2023 Note so long as such assignment complies with all applicable laws and
regulations.

Amendment: The 2022-2023 Note may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties in
writing, provided that provisions regarding the Profit Share Kicker may only be amended
by the written consent of WHPP and Investors holding a majority of the aggregate
outstanding principal amount under all of the 2022-2023 Notes.

WHPP has loaned or will loan to Wind Harvest the majority of the funds raised through
the 2022-2023 Note Offerings to be used for Wind Harvest’s operations and other
business projects and purposes as described in our response to Rule 201(s). Wind Harvest
is using proceeds of future capital raises and/or the revenue generated from such business
projects to pay the interest and principal it owes on the loans from WHPP, and WHPP is
using these funds to pay the interest and principal owed to Investors in the 2022-2023
Note Offerings.

The Investors have no voting rights and will have no voting rights. The voting
shareholders of WHPP and Wind Harvest may make decisions with which an Investor
disagrees or that negatively affects the value of Wind Harvest’s common stock (and thus
the profit the Investor receives from sale of Warrant Shares) or the 2022-2023 Note held
by the Investor, and the Investor will have no recourse to change those decisions. The
Investor’s interests may conflict with those of the voting shareholders and there is no
guarantee that WHPP or Wind Harvest will develop in a way that is optimal or
advantageous to the Investor.

For example, the voting shareholders may change the terms of the certificates of
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incorporation of Wind Harvest or WHPP or change the management of Wind Harvest or
WHPP or vote to engage in new offerings or register certain of Wind Harvest’s or
WHPP’s securities in a way that negatively affects the value of Wind Harvest’s common
stock or the 2022-2023 Note.

Other Outstanding Securities

WHPP

Class of Security | Securities (or Amount) Outstanding | Voting Rights

Common Stock 6,000,000 shares Yes
Guaranteed $1,944,015 plus interest (see our No
promissory notes response to Rule 201(q))

sold in the

2020-2021 Note

Offerings (the

“2020-2021 Notes”)

2020-2023 Notes $497,374 plus interest (see our No
response to Rule 201(m))

Wind Harvest
Class of Security Securities (or Amount) Voting Rights
Outstanding
Common Stock 18,560,000 Yes
Series A Preferred so« 100,682,439 Yes
Series A-1 Preferred Stock 109,985,504 Yes
Series A-2 Preferred Stock 13,347,356 No
Series A-3 Preferred Stock 11,301,008 Yes




Series A-4 Preferred Stock 2111111

Yes

Please note that 86,000,000 shares of Wind Harvest’s common stock are reserved under the
2022 Equity Incentive Plan. Of these, 27,087,500 vested on January 3, 2023. Please see the
financial statements, filed with the SEC with this Form C-AR as Exhibit D, for more details

about the plan.

Class of Security

or Conversion

Promissory Notes that can Convert into Series
A-4 shares

$101,500 plus interest at 10% with a
conversion price of $0.09 per share

Maas Survivors Trust Convertible Notes

(Vested)

Warrants to Purchase Preferred Stock 16,700,000
Warrants to Purchase Common Stock 12,412,482
Promissory Note Warrants Issued to WHPP in 13,946,762
connection with the First WHPP Loans
Promissory Note Warrants issued to WHPP in 1,233,435
connection with the New WHPP Loans

Equity Incentive Plan Common Stock Options 27,087,500

Class of Security

Amount Outstanding

Promissory Notes issued to WHPP in
connection with the First WHPP Loans

$1,850,000 plus interest (see our response to
Rule 201(q)).

Promissory note issued to WHPP in connection
with the New WHPP Loans

$450,000 plus interest (see our response to Rule

D01(a)).

Please see our responses to Rules 201(p) and (q)
securities of Wind Harvest.

for more information about the outstanding

(2) A description of how the exercise of rights held by the principal shareholders of
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the Issuer could affect the purchasers of the securities being offered.

The Investors have no voting rights and will have no voting rights. Wind Harvest, the sole
shareholder of WHPP, has sole voting power, and as such, controls all decisions upon which
shareholders are entitled to vote. The Maas family, the principal holder of Wind Harvest shares
identified above, owns 32% of the voting shares of Wind Harvest, more voting power than any
other shareholder of Wind Harvest, and thus will have a significant say in the decisions upon
which shareholders are entitled to vote. Wind Harvest and/or Mass family (together, the
“Principal Shareholders) may make decisions with which an Investor disagrees or that
negatively affects the value of Wind Harvest’s common stock (and thus the profit the Investor
receives from the sale of the Warrant Shares) or the Investor’s 2022-2023 Note, and the Investor
will have no recourse to change those decisions. The Investor’s interests may conflict with those
of the Principal Shareholders, and there is no guarantee that WHPP or Wind Harvest will
develop in a way that is optimal or advantageous to the Investor.

For example, Wind Harvest may change the terms of the certificates of incorporation of WHPP
or change the management of WHPP or vote to engage in new offerings or register certain of
WHPP’s securities in a way that negatively affects the value of the Note.

In addition, the Maas family may, with the agreement of holders of less than 20% of the other

voting shares may change the terms of the certificate of incorporation of Wind Harvest, change
the management of Wind Harvest or vote to engage in new offerings or register certain of Wind
Harvest’s securities in a way that negatively affects the value of Wind Harvest’s common stock.

(3) The name and ownership level of each person, as of the most recent

practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date this report is filed,
who is the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the Issuer's outstanding voting
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power.

Please see our response to Rule 201(c) above. Note that none of the four individual Maas family
shareholders hold more than 20% of the Issuer s outstanding voting equity securities.
Collectively they own 32%.

(4) How the securities being offered are being valued, and examples of
methods for how such securities may be valued by the Issuer in the future,
including during subsequent corporate actions.

Each 2022-2023 Note was offered at its face value, and promissory notes sold by WHPP will
continue to be offered at their face value.

(5) The risks to purchasers of the securities relating to minority ownership in the
Issuer and the risks associated with corporate actions including additional
issuances of securities, issuer repurchases of securities, a sale of the Issuer or of
assets of the Issuer or transactions with related parties.

The Investors will not have an ownership interest in WHPP or Wind Harvest, so there is no risk
related to minority ownership.

Investors will have no voting rights or other decision-making rights in WHPP or Wind Harvest.

19



Decision-making rights will belong exclusively to the officers, directors, and shareholders of
those companies. It is possible that such officers, directors, or shareholders may make a
decision—including the issuance of additional securities, a sale of the applicable company or the
assets of the applicable company, or transactions with related parties—that has negative
consequences for the applicable company or companies and affects WHPP’s (or Wind Harvest’s
under the terms of the Guaranty) ability to make payments on the 2022-2023 Notes.

(6) A description of the restrictions on transfer of the securities, as set forth in 17
CFR § 227.501.

17 CFR § 227.501 provides that a 2022-2023 Reg CF Note may not be transferred for one year
after it is issued unless it is transferred:

(i) To WHPP;
(i1) To an accredited investor;
(ii1) As part of an offering registered with the SEC; or

(iv) To a member of the family of the 2022-2023 Reg CF Investor or the
equivalent, to a trust controlled by such investor, to a trust created for the
benefit of a member of the family of such investor or the equivalent, or in
connection with the death or divorce of such investor or other similar
circumstance.

For purposes of this Rule 201(m)(6), the term accredited investor shall mean any person who
comes within any of the categories set forth in 17 CFR § 230.501(a), or who WHPP reasonably
believes comes within any of such categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that
person.

For purposes of this Rule 201(m)(6), the term member of the family of the investor or the
equivalent includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or
spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-
in-law, or sister-in-law of the purchaser, and shall include adoptive relationships. For purposes of
this Rule 201(m)(6), the term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship
generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

Note that different transfer restrictions apply to a 2022-2023 506(c) Note and that such
restrictions may require the Investor in that offering to hold the 2022-2023 506(c) Note for more

than one year or indefinitely.

Rule 201(p) A description of the material terms of any indebtedness of the Issuer,
including the amount, interest rate, maturity date and any other material terms.

Wind Harvest Pilot Project

See description of the 2020-2021 Notes and the 2022-2023 Notes in our responses to Rules
201(m) and 201(q).
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Wind Harvest

See description of the First Wind Harvest Loans and the New WHPP Loans in our response to
Rule 201(q).

Wind Harvest’s other indebtedness is as follows:

e A $300,000 promissory note at 1% interest was extended until the end of 2023. It has
earned $3,444 in interest.

e A $25,000 note for an existing investor was restarted on January 1, 2023 with a 10%
interest. It has earned $781 in interest. Maturity Date is December 31, 2023.

e An investor is owed $185,858 for principal plus interest for promissory notes signed in
2022 and 2023 with a 10% interest rate. Maturity Date is December 31, 2023

e Kevin Wolf, the company founder is owed $112,841 in promissory notes plus $4481 in
interest earned at 10% interest. Maturity date is December 31, 2023

e Wind Harvest has $41,313 in promissory notes and interest (10%) with a former staff
person. Maturity date is September 2024.

e An investor who did not convert her 2013 Note into shares is owed $20,378 in principal
and interest. Maturity date is September 2024. Interest rate is 10%.

e Wind Harvest’s accounts payable at the end of 2022 was $837,250 which includes
$225,219 owed to Wind Harvest Pilot Project and $110,000 in Purchase Orders for Model
4.0 components.

e Wind Harvest has $1,442,500 in convertible promissory notes plus $1,310,000 in accrued
interest with the Maas family. These Notes have a maturity date of Sept 1, 2024. Interest
rate is 10%.

e Ten investors have $101,500 in promissory notes that can convert into Wind Harvest’s
Series A-4 shares. Notes range from $1500 to $25,000. The notes earn 10% and have a
maturity date of March 31, 2024.

Rule 201(q) A description of exempt offerings conducted within the past three
years.

WHPP

On April 8, 2022, WHPP completed offerings of guaranteed promissory notes under Regulation
Crowdfunding and Rule 506(c) of Regulation D under the Securities Act raising $1,944,015 (the
“2020-2021 Note Offerings”). WHPP loaned $1,850,000 of that amount to Wind Harvest (the
“First WHPP Loans”). The loans were used to achieve installation of Wind Harvest’s Model 3.1
turbine at the UL Advanced Wind Turbine Testing Facility in Texas. (The amount not loaned to
Wind Harvest was used to pay (1) crowdfunding portal fees in connection with the 2020-2021
Note Offerings (2) legal fees and other administrative expenses associated with the 2020-2021
Note Offerings).

On July 7, 2020, WHPP issued 6,000,000 shares of its common stock to Wind Harvest pursuant
to Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act. The total purchase price was $60.
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Between September 2022 and April 28, 2023, WHPP sold 2022-2023 Notes in a total amount of
$497,374. WHPP may raise additional funds in the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering before the
offering closes on May 1, 2023. WHPP will loan 90% of the funds raised in the 2022-2023 Note
Offerings.! Such loans will be referred to herein as the New WHPP Loans. Wind Harvest has
used the New WHPP Loans it has received so far to do the following:

e Pay staff

e Pay for new patents

e Pay off debt

o Upgrade the camera system on Model 3.1

Wind Harvest plans to use any additional New WHPP Loans to do the following:
1. Pay for more new patents
2. Advance projects including an SBIR contract with a US Air Force Base.
3. Pay staff.
4. Pay off debt

Wind Harvest

Between December 15, 2020 and June 1, 2021, Wind Harvest issued to WHPP promissory
notes in a total amount of $1,850,000 under the First WHPP Loans. $600,000 of the
promissory notes carry an interest rate of 12.85% and $1,225,000 of the promissory notes
carry an interest rate of 10.75%. The promissory notes are secured by turbines, related
equipment, and power purchase agreements. The exemption used was Section 4(a)(2) of
the Securities Act. As described above in this response to Rule 201(q), the First WHPP
Loans were used to order and prepare Wind Harvest’s Model 3.1 prototype turbine for
installation, test the turbine, build the company and prepare Model 4.0 for manufacturing.

Between Dec. 15, 2020 and June 1, 2021, Wind Harvest issued to WHPP warrants under
which 12,441,696 common shares of Wind Harvest are issuable. The warrants were issued
in connection with the First WHPP Loans.

From November 2021 to March 10, 2022, Wind Harvest issued 7,488,600

shares of Series A Preferred Stock as a result of outstanding warrant exercises at an
issuance price of $0.05 per share, for gross proceeds of $374,430. These issuances were
made pursuant to an exemption from registration under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities
Act. The proceeds were used for general operating expenses.

Between September 2022 and April 28, 2023, Wind Harvest issued to WHPP promissory
notes in a total amount of $450,000 under the New WHPP Loans. Interest on the principal
amount of each promissory note shall accrue at a fixed per annum rate up to but not

! The remaining funds will be used to pay (i) Regulation Crowdfunding portal fees in connection with the 2022-2023
Reg CF Offering and (ii) reasonable administrative, operating and legal expenses in connection with the 2022-2023
Note Offerings.
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exceeding 10%. The precise interest rate for each note shall be an amount necessary to
cover (i) interest payments under promissory notes issued by the WHPP in order to
finance Wind Harvest, (ii) Regulation Crowdfunding portal fees in connection with
WHPP’s activities to finance Wind Harvest, and (iii) as mutually agreed by the Lender and
the Borrower, reasonable administrative, operating and legal expenses in connection with
WHPP’s activities to finance Wind Harvest. The promissory notes are unsecured. The
exemption used was Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act. The use of the New WHPP
Loans is described earlier in this response to Rule 201(q).

Rule 201(r) A description of any transaction since the beginning of the Issuer's last
fiscal year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the Issuer was or is to be a
party and the amount involved exceeds five percent of the aggregate amount of capital
raised by the Issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act during the
preceding 12-month period, inclusive of the amount the Issuer seeks to raise in the
current offering under such section, in which any of the following persons had or is to
have a direct or indirect material interest:

1) Any director or officer of the Issuer;

2) Any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier
than

120 days prior to the date the report or report is filed, the beneficial owner of 20
percent or more of the Issuer's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on
the basis of voting power;

3) [If the Issuer was incorporated or organized within the past three years, any
promoter of the Issuer; or

4) Any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which includes a
child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal
equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The term
spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally
equivalent to that of a spouse.

We will refer to the transactions described in this Rule 201(r) as “Related Party
Transactions.”

WHPP has raised $482,837 in the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering with another $34,010 in
€SCIOW.

Below are Related Party Transactions from the beginning of 2022 to date, or that are
currently proposed, and that exceed $25,842 (5% of $516,847).

Parties: Kevin Wolf and Wind Harvest

Relationship: Kevin is the CEO of Wind Harvest

Description of Transaction: In 2022 and 2023, Kevin Wolf loaned Wind Harvest a total of
$112,841 in two promissory notes that earn 10% interest.

Parties: Mark Wolf and Wind Harvest
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Relationship: Brother of Wind Harvest’s CEO.
Description of Transaction: Mark Wolf lent Wind Harvest $153,000 in 2022 in

Promissory notes that earn 10%. All Mark’s notes were repaid or converted into shares by
the end of 2022.

Parties: Kelsey Wolf-Cloud and Wind Harvest

Relationship: Kelsey is the daughter of Wind Harvest’s CEO

Description of Transaction: Wind Harvest paid Kelsey a salary of approximately $30,000
in 2022.

Parties: Kevin Wolf and Wind Harvest.

Description of Transaction: In his position as Wind Harvest’s CEO, Wolf started receiving
a salary of $5,000 per month in February 2022. That salary will increase $10,000 per
month upon closing of Wind Harvest’s Series A-4 round.

Parties: Wind Harvest and WHPP
Relationship: Wind Harvest is the parent company of WHPP

Description of Transaction: Please see the description of the First WHPP Loans in our response
to Rule 201(q).

Parties: Wind Harvest and WHPP

Relationship: Wind Harvest is the parent company of WHPP

Description of Transactions: In 2022 Wind Harvest issued WHPP warrants under which
675,424 common shares are issuable.

Parties: Wind Harvest and WHPP

Relationship: Wind Harvest is the parent company of WHPP

Description of Transactions: In connection with the 2022-2023 Note Offerings, WHPP
loaned or will loan Wind Harvest $455,000 of the $493,374 WHPP has raised in those
offerings. WHPP may raise additional funds in the 2022-2023 Note Offerings and loan Wind
Harvest up to $950,000 in additional funds.

Parties: Wind Harvest and WHPP

Relationship: Wind Harvest is the parent company of WHPP

Description of Transactions: In 2022 and 2023, Wind Harvest issued WHPP warrants under
which 1,292,628 common shares are issuable.

MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION SECTION

Rule 201(s) A discussion of the Issuer's financial condition, including, to the
extent material, liquidity, capital resources and historical results of operations.

Each Investor should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and

results of operations together with our financial statements and the related notes and other
financial information included elsewhere in this offering. Some of the information contained in
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this discussion and analysis, including information regarding the strategy and plans for our
business, includes forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Investors
should review the risk factors stated in response to Rules 201(f) and 201(m) above as such
factors could cause actual results to differ materially from the results described in or implied by
the forward-looking statements contained in the following discussion and analysis.

Overview

Wind Harvest hopes, but of course does not guarantee, that it will be the leading manufacturer of
mid-level wind turbines with a solid share of the expected $400+ billion wind farm understory
market and the estimated $100 billion distributed energy and behind-the-meter markets for
shorter turbines. Wind Harvest’s goal is to have $1 billion+ in annual sales by the end of 2027.

Given Wind Harvest’s limited operating history, Wind Harvest cannot reliably estimate how
much revenue it will receive in the future, if any.

Milestones
Wind Harvest

Wind Harvest was incorporated in the State of Delaware in January 2006. Since then, Wind
Harvest has

e Completed designing and testing the Wind Harvester prototypes Model
1.0 and Model 2.0 that provided the Company with the three-blade design.

e Designed and tested Model 3.0, the full-scale commercial prototype and
the largest turbine made in the Company's long history.

e Used the data from Model 3.0 to validate its suite of H-type vertical axis
wind turbine aeroelastic computer models.

e Completed the engineering, and design review and manufacturing for Model 3.1.

e Installed and completed testing of its Model 3.1 at the UL Advanced
Wind Turbine Testing Facility in Texas.

e Validated and improved our proprietary Eole Suite of Aeroelastic
Models. The engineering team uses the models to rapidly evaluate
possible changes in the turbine design.

e Completed Technology Readiness Level 7—full scale prototype
operating in industrial conditions—for Model 3.1.

e Achieved 24/7 operations for Model 3.1.

e Finished the design of Model 4.0. The Model 4.0 turbines are less expensive to
manufacture and assemble than previous models. They are also more durable and
efficient. We are ready to order the first six Wind Harvester 4.0-70kWs turbines,
with two being used in the certification process and four being sold to projects
we are developing.

e Secured MOUs with two US Air Force Bases and applied for two AFWERX
SBIR contracts.

e Filed four patents incorporating 18 innovations that we could potentially license
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to other companies.

WHPP

WHPP was incorporated in the State of Delaware in April 2020. WHPP’s activities are described

in our response to Rule 201(q).
Historical Results of Operations
WHPP

Since its incorporation in 2020, WHPP has had no activity other than raising funds from
Investors and lending those funds to Wind Harvest.

WHPP is a finance subsidiary under the Investment Company Act of 1940 and, as such,
WHPP’s primary purpose is to finance the business operations of Wind Harvest. WHPP
does not have and will not have, revenue or income (other than what it receives from or
through Wind Harvest, such as principal or interest payments and proceeds from the sale
of shares issued by Wind Harvest to WHPP in connection with the 2020-2021 Note
Offerings or the 2022-2023 Note Offerings); does not have and will not have any assets
independent of its activities to finance Wind Harvest; and does not have and will not have
operations independent of Wind Harvest.

Wind Harvest

Wind Harvest was organized in January 2006 and has limited operations upon which
Investors may base an evaluation of its performance. To date, Wind Harvest’s activities
have been largely confined to research and development and fundraising. Wind Harvest
has done no business and has generated no revenue.

Liquidity & Capital Resources
WHPP

As discussed in our response to Rule 201(q), WHPP has made the First WHPP Loans and
the New WHPP Loans to Wind Harvest. WHPP plans to use the majority of the interest
and principal payments it receives from Wind Harvest under such loans to make interest
and principal payments to the investors in the 2020-2021 Note Offerings and the
2022-2023 Note Offerings.

WHPP does not expect to have any capital resources, income, or revenue beyond the
proceeds from the 2020-2021 Note Offerings, the 2022-2023 Note Offerings and any
future offerings to investors for the purpose of financing Wind Harvest; the interest and
principal payments WHPP receives from Wind Harvest; the proceeds from the sale, if any,
of shares issuable under warrants issued from WHPP to Wind Harvest in connection with
the 2020-2021 Note Offerings and the 2022-2023 Note Offerings. The profits from the
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sale of such shares will be divided pro rata among Investors in the 2020-2021 Notes and
pro rata among investors in the 2022-2023 Notes according to the terms of such notes.

Wind Harvest

Challenges

In 2022, Wind Harvest terminated an employment contract with a senior employee. The
termination also resulted in legal fees because the employee sued Wind Harvest, claiming
breach of his employment agreement. Wind Harvest’s settlement with the former
employee requires Wind Harvest to pay him a total of $130,000. Wind Harvest is paying
in installments and has $105,000 left to pay.

Wind Harvest expended $15,000 on litigation and mediation fees.

As discussed elsewhere in this Form C-AR, and in the financial statements filed as
Exhibit D, Wind Harvest converted $9,097,000 of debt into equity. The complexity
involved resulted in us not accomplishing the following:
1. Completing the conversion in a timely manner
2. Without the closing, Wind Harvest could not properly approach family funds and
VC for investments.
3. Without the audits being completed, Wind Harvest could not launch the
2022-2023 Reg CF Offering.

In order to conduct the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering, we had to provide audited financial
statements for both Companies for 2021 and 2020. Wind Harvest has complex financials.
The audits were expensive, costing ~$55,000, and time consuming. The time contributed
to delaying the start of the 2022-2023 Note Offerings and Wind Harvest’s equity offering.
We launched both offerings almost a year later than anticipated.

The 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering has raised only 20% of the $2.5 million goal. We believe
that part of the reason for this is that Wefunder, the original portal for the offering, only
provided 4% to 20% of the investor outreach that they had for the 2020-2021 Note
Offerings. We believe that the tough stock market conditions and inflation of 2022 also
contributed.

In December 2022, lack of funding necessitated that Wind Harvest lay off its
administrative staff except for its accountant who was absent from late November 2022 to
mid-January 2023 and has since returned part time. Wind Harvest now has monthly staff
and consulting expenses of less than $60,000. However, the reduction in staff has made it
more difficult to handle all of the work and has resulted in a reduction in social media and
other information dissemination that has reduced anticipated investments into the
2022-2023 Reg CF Offering.
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Wind Harvest has continued to pay its engineering team, but consulting engineers have
had to reduce their hours significantly while the company awaits more funding.

Wind Harvest does not yet have the lead $2 million investor lined up for its ongoing
Series A-4 round. It will likely take another 2+ months to close the round.

Wind Harvest has not generated revenue but has incurred operating losses since its
inception. Wind Harvest has sustained net losses of $2,630,249 and $689,848 for the
years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022, respectively, and has incurred negative cash
flows from operations for such years.

As of December 31, 2022, Wind Harvest had an accumulated deficit of $18,725,527,
limited liquid assets with cash of $2,761 and current liabilities in excess of current assets
by $1,558,986.

In order to remain a going concern, Wind Harvest will need to raise sufficient funds from
investors to meet its obligations and continue its operations.

If Wind Harvest does not raise at least $2,000,000 within three to six months from now,
the company will not be able to cover its debts or install and certify at least one of its
Wind Harvester 4.0 turbines, and the company will be at risk of bankruptcy or a short
sale.

We believe that raising the approximately $2,000,000 mentioned above will allow Wind
Harvest to remain a going concern one year from now (assuming Wind Harvest does not
lower its monthly expenses and that it pays oftf most of its debt). However, this outcome
cannot be guaranteed.

Wind Harvest will require additional financing, in excess of the sources of capital and
potential sources of capital described in this discussion and analysis, in order to become
profitable and self-sustaining. Wind Harvest does not have any other sources of capital, or
potential sources of capital beyond its historic and new-found investors.

Successes and Opportunities

Wind Harvest has filed for four patents in April 2023 and is on track to filing another three by
summer 2023. Wind Harvest and its IP attorney believe these patents will make it difficult for
others to make utility scale, vertical axis wind turbines for turbulent mid-level wind conditions
without licensing these patents.

Wind Harvest engineers use the data from its Model 3.1 turbine operating in Texas to revalidate
its Eole suite of aeroelastic models. The Company believes it has the first set of vertical axis
computer models that have been validated with field data from full-scale VAWT prototypes.

Wind Harvest’s Small Business Innovation Research proposals led to MOUs with Travis and
Ellsworth Air Force Bases (“AFB”) for Wind Harvester pilot projects. Our Small Business
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Innovation Research (“SBIR”) proposals were deemed qualified, but the program had
insufficient funding. Wind Harvest is in discussions with both AFBs for non-SBIR pilot projects
that Wind Harvest would finance. The Ellsworth project is in the last steps of approval to move
forward, however the Power Purchase Agreement there will be minimal, likely to be less than
$0.04 per kWh because the AFB receives inexpensive power from a local federal dam. Wind
Harvest will do a little better than break even with that price. But the agreement with the AFB
will give Wind Harvest the new 30% tax credits that will accrue with the completion of the
project. And Wind Harvest will make a margin on the sale of its turbines to the AFB project.
This will be a worthwhile demonstration, but it will not make much money because of the low
price the AFB presently pays for its energy from a nearby Federal dam. We will gain some
information on bird flight patterns as we will study the sage grouse interactions with the turbines.

Dr. Ariana Marshall has made significant progress advancing projects in Barbados with both
private and governmental property owners. As soon as funding is available, Ariana believes
Wind Harvest can secure a project site on government land. There Wind Harvest would certify a
pair of Wind Harvester 4.0-50kW turbines for the island S0HZ and 400V electrical systems, the
same system grid requirements and certification needed to sell turbines in Europe and many
other countries around the world.

We believe that hiring a General Manager to coordinate Wind Harvest’s administrative activities
will be a great support to Wind Harvest’s success. We have many excellent candidates for the
position.

Wind Harvest’s Equity Incentive Plan had its first vesting event in January 2023. All Wind
Harvest’s engineers except one have received 25% of the options allocated to them under the
plan. (25% of the other engineer’s options will vest in June 2023.) This has incentivized the
engineers to stay with the company. The consulting engineers also do not rely on Wind Harvest
for their main income.

Current Activities and Plans for the Future

So that it can become profitable, Wind Harvest plans to raise $7 million in a Series A-4
round and $15 million in a Series B round in early 2024.

To sustain its operations and satisfy creditors before the Series A-4 round closes, Wind
Harvest is offering accredited investors convertible promissory notes that earn a 10%
interest and are convertible, at the investor’s option, into Series A-4 shares at a price of
$0.09 each before the round closes (the “Series A-4 Notes”). Wind Harvest is also using
funds raised in the 2022-2023 Reg CF Offering to meet short-term expenses. Wind
Harvest needs the proceeds of the 2022-2023 Note Offerings to successfully meet its
milestones, fulfill its mission, and remain a viable business.

Wind Harvest expects to use the funds from the Series A-4 round, the Series B round, the
Series A-4 Notes, and the 2022-2023 Note Offerings as follows:

e $1.1 million to pay off debt.

29



$2.5 million to Wind Harvest Renewables, Wind Harvest’s project
development subsidiary, to finance the projects in Barbados and the US
that buy the six Wind Harvester 4.0-70kWs turbine and the Model 3.1
turbine.

$400,000 to support and certify the turbines and its power converter to
meet U.S tax credit requirements and grid connection standards.

$330,000 to purchase a specialized Doppler LIDAR unit and pay for a
post-doctoral researcher. The post-doc will collect wind speed and
turbulence data and model the wake created from pairs of our turbines.
The LiDAR will collect data on how much the wake from VAWTs
increase the wind speeds entering the rotors and the energy production of
the taller turbines under which Wind Harvesters are installed.

$300,000 to our investment with Greenspur to develop, purchase and test
a ferrite magnet generator on one of our six Wind Harvester 4.0-70kWs
turbines. Developing this component ourselves will free Wind Harvest
from a dependency on China for rare-earth magnets and allow Wind
Harvest to manufacture it in the U.S. and secure the subsidies available
for it from the Inflation Reduction Act.

$250,000 for the 2023 salaries of Wind Harvest’s two top management
hires—General Manager and VP Sales.

$250,000 to Wind Harvest’s CEO for salary and bonuses for closing the
Series A-4 and Series B rounds.

$650,000 for additional administrative staff, consultants, office lease and
associated costs.

$400,000 to develop projects not included in the ones that install the first
seven turbines.

$650,000 for engineering beyond that involved in the above. With this
funding, the engineers expect to complete the design and certification of
three types of turbine towers (lattice, steel monopole, wood monopole),
reduce the costs of making and installing Model 4.0, and conduct the
initial design process for Wind Harvest’s Tradewind and Ridgeline
Harvesters (Models 5.0 and 6.0).

$200,000 contingency fund.

$15 million from the Series B round to finance for projects that purchase
90 of Wind Harvest’s turbines in 2024. We believe that this purchase will
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potentially result in $29 million in product sales.
Wind Harvest’s goals for 2023 include:
e Install and begin testing and certifying its Wind Harvester 4.0-70kW turbine.

e Complete the development process for Wind Harvest Renewable projects in the
U.S. and Barbados.

e Testing the Wind80 power converter from Windurance. The Wind80 is expected
to be significantly cheaper than the ABB drive Wind Harvest presently uses. In
addition, with funding from NREL, we expect that the Wind80 will meet all of
the grid connection certification requirements. Further, because the Wind80 will
be made in the U.S., it will qualify for a $7,000 subsidy.

e Replacing the existing blade caps on the turbines with aerodynamically designed
blade tip fairings. Our inexpensive 3d printer can easily produce and test
different fairing designs.

e Testing ideas for how to decrease the costs to meet the failsafe braking
requirements for certified turbines.

e Once testing on Model 3.1 is complete, selling it to a Wind Harvest-initiated
project. There, Model 3.1 could be used to produce energy for the next 20 years
and to help educate students and the public about vertical axis wind turbines and
Wind Harvester technology.

Because of the complexities and uncertainties in establishing a new business strategy, it is not
possible to guarantee that the proceeds from these offerings, or any of the other sources of capital
described herein, will be sufficient to enable Wind Harvest to implement its strategy. Although
capital may be available for early-stage companies, there is no guarantee that Wind Harvest will
receive any additional investments from investors.

Rule 201(x) Whether the Issuer or any of its predecessors previously
failed to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements of 17 CFR §227.202.

No.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in this Form C-AR, including its Exhibits, that are not historical are forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements are typically identified by terms such as “will,”
"anticipate," "believe," "continue," "could," “can,” "estimate," "expect," "foresee," “roadmap,”
"intend," "likely," "may," "plan," "potential," "predict," "probable," "project," "seek," "should,”
“aim,” “would,” “can have,” “pipeline,” and similar expressions. Forward-looking statements in
this Form C-AR, including its Exhibits, may include, among others, statements concerning the

”Nn
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following: the Wind Harvesters’ potential impact on the wind energy industry; the Wind
Harvesters’ future utilization of an untapped wind resource; the Wind Harvesters’ potential
social and environmental impact; the Wind Harvesters’ future improvement of the reliability and
output of renewable energy projects; Wind Harvest’s future sources of capital; the return on
investment you may receive if you invest in this offering; the terms and timing of this offering
and of future offerings; the sources, amounts, and timing of Wind Harvest’s future revenue and
profits, if any; Wind Harvest’s sales pipeline; the size of the market available to Wind Harvest;
the demand for the Wind Harvester turbines; the amount of capital Wind Harvest will need to
complete its projects; whether and when Wind Harvest projects will be completed; whether and
when the certification and installation of the turbines will occur; Wind Harvest’s ability to
license its technology; how the funds from this offering will be used; and/or whether and when
manufacturing and sales of the Wind Harvesters will occur.

You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. They are
based on the current beliefs, expectations, and assumptions of our management and are subject to
significant risks and uncertainties that are beyond our ability to predict or control. These risk
factors include, but are not limited to, those that can be found under “Risk Factors” herein
(Question 8) and those identified as risks elsewhere in this Form C-AR. Unless otherwise stated
herein, all information provided in this Form C-AR, including its Exhibits, is current as of April
28, 2023. We undertake no duty to update this information unless required by law.

Exhibits List

Exhibit A: Bios of Officers and Directors

Exhibit B: Quick Facts and Pitch Deck

Exhibit C: Forms of 2022-2023 Notes and Guaranty
Exhibit D: Financial Statements

Exhibit E: Wind Harvest Signatures
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[Exhibit D: Financial Statements|

2021 & 2022 Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements
of
Wind Harvest International, Inc.


Lia Perroud
Exhibit D: Financial Statements


April 26, 2023

I, Kevin Wolf, certify that the financial statements of Wind Harvest International, Inc. included in
this Form are true and complete in all material respects. The financial statements delivered are
prepared on a consolidated basis and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP consistently
applied and fairly present the financial condition and results of operations of Wind Harvest
International, Inc. as of April 26, 2023 for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2021 & 2022.

Kevin Wolf
Chief Executive Officer



WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
As of December 31,
(Unaudited)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Subscription receivable
Inventory
Prepaids and other current assets
Total current assets
Property and equipment
Computer equipment
Less - accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment
Other assets -
Security deposits
Total other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable (including credit cards)

Accrued expenses
Interest payable

Current maturities of long-term debt (including accrued Interest)

Total current liabilities

Long term debt, net of current maturities

Accrued interest payable -
Notes payable
Convertible notes payable -

Total long term debt, net of current maturities

Total liabilities
Stockholders' deficit
Preferred stock, par value
Common stock, par value
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders deficit

Total Liabilities and stockholders' deficit

2022 2021
$ 2,761 $ 96,845
5,187 -

56,056 -
284,783 122,345

- 39,724

348,787 258,914
11,451 -
(3,498) -

7,953 -

40,500 -
40,500 -

$ 397,240 $ 258,914
$ 844,238 $ 213,420
20,816 51,751
171,651 137,703
522,281 -
1,558,986 402,874
1,287,680 4,164,301
2,258,985 4,542,888
1,452,500 4,242,000
4,999,165 12,949,189
6,558,151 13,352,063
9,284 9,284

1,856 1,856
12,553,476 4,931,390
(18,725,527)  (18,035,679)
(6,160,911) _ (13,093,149)

$ 397,240 $ 258,914
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Consolidated Statement of Operations

Net revenues

Operating expenses:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(Unaudited)

Product development and optimization

Project Development

Sales and marketing

General and administrative
Total operating expenses

Loss from operations

Other income (expenses), net
Other income
Interest expense
Depreciation
Amortization of debt discount

Total other income (expenses), net

Provision for income taxes -

Net loss

Weighted average common shares outstanding -

basic and diluted

Net loss per common share - basic and diluted

lofl

2022 2021
$ - -
745,454 1,005,146
201,786 -
77,679 91,081
1,003,299 738,436
2,028,219 1,834,663
(2,028219)  (1,834,663)
2,073,016 1,589
(710,518) (772,502)
(3,498) -
(20,628) (24,673)
1,338,371 (795,586)
$  (689,848) $ (2,630,249)
18,560,000 18,560,000
$ (0.04) $ (0.14)




WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL, INC
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31,

(Unaudited)
2022 2021
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (loss) $ (689,848) (2,630,249)
Adjustments -
Depreciation 3,498 -
Amortization of Debt Discount 20,628 24,673
Other Income -Cancellation of Indebetdness-Non Cash (2,014,418) -
Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Accounts Receivable (Including Subscriptions) (61,243) -
Inventory (162,438) (122,345)
Prepaid Expenses 39,724 (39,724)
Deferred Financing Costs & Deposits (40,500) -
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Accounts Payable 630,818 175,869
Accrued Liabilities (30,935) 51,751
Accrued Interest 33,948 736,129
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 522,281 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities (1,748,484) (1,803,896)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to Property & Equipment (11,451) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities (11,451) -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Notes Payable -
Proceeds from New Borrowings 450,060 1,620,301
Increase in Accrued Interest 281,313 -
Principal Repayments - (99,130) (32,390)
Conversions to Preferred Stock (2,671,443) -
Debt Offering Costs (26,418) (32,318)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Notes Payable (2,065,618) 1,555,593
Convertible Promissory Notes -
Proceeds from New Borrowings 190,000 240,000
Increase in Accrued Interest 344,967 -
Conversions to Preferred Stock - (4,425,585) -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Convertible Promissory Notes (3,890,618) 240,000
Issuances of Capital Stock -
Series A Preferred Stock -
Exercise of Warrants 374,430 11,996
Proceeds from New Preferred Stock Purchases 173,000 -
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Conversion of Convertible Promissory Notes 7,097,028 -

Equity Offering Costs (22,371) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities 1,665,851 1,807,589
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (94,084) 3,693
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 96,845 2,761

ENDING CASH BALANCE $ 2,761 § 96,845
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Balances at December 31, 2020

Warrant exercise

Fair value of warrants issued

Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2021

Warrant exercise

Proceeds from new Preferred Stock purchases
Conversion of Convertible Promissory Notes
Equity offering costs

Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2022

WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL, INC
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Deficit

(Unaudited)
Additional Total
Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Stockholders'

Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Deficit
92,640,172 $ 9,264 18,560,000 $ 1,856 $ 4,884,823 $ (15,405,430) $ (10,509,487)
240,000 20 - - 11,976 - 11,996
- - - - 34,591 - 34,591
- - - - - (2,630,249) (2,630,249)
92,880,172 9,284 18,560,000 1,856 4,931,390 (18,035,679) (13,093,149)
7,488,592 - - 374,430 - 374,430
1,922,222 - - 173,000 - 173,000
135,136,432 - - 7,097,028 - 7,097,028
- - - - (22,371) - (22,371)
- - - - - (689,848) (689,848)
237,427,418 9,284 18,560,000 1,856 12,553,476 (18,725,527) (6,160,911)




2020 & 2021 Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of
Wind Harvest International, Inc.



July 22, 2022

Amesian CPA_LLC

Astn: Craig Donlinger, CPA
16248 Market Serect, Suite M2
Deswer, CO 80202

This repeesentation lester o peovidad in connecson with your audit of the consolidated financial
stements of Wind Harvest Intemasional, Inc. (the “Comguam ™), which compene the consoldased
balance sheees as of December M, 221 and 2020, and the relmed consolidared starements of
operations, changes in stockholdens” deficn, and cash flows for the years then endad, and the rodased
notes to the consobdated Fruncad statements, for the parpose of aapecsing an opinioe s %0
whether the consobdaed financial semements  are presened faely, in all maerad respeces, in
sccordance with accounting prnciples generally acoepted = the United Ssates of Amenca (US,
GAAP,.

We confirm thae we are responsible for the following

& The fair proscneation i the comolidatod frsncad stcments of financial position, rowlts of

operations, and cash flows in confoeminy with acoounsng principhes generally accepead i the
United Stases of Amarica (GAAP)

b. The dowgn, implementation, and maintenance of prograss and conerols to provest and desect
frand

¢ Esublishing and mantaning effective imemnal comtrol over financial reporting,

Cortain sepeosentations in this ketter are dowenbad as bang bmited 10 masters that are masenal.
Tems are comsidered marerial, regandiicss of see, of they mwvolve an omission or sesstaement of
accounting mdormanon thae, in light of the surmounding crcumstances, makes it probable thar the
judgment of a reasonsbic penon roving on the informaton wosdd be changad or influcnced by the
OOSA00 OF Sess tatement.

Excepe where othareiwe stasad bodow, smessscrad mattory loss than $10000 callectively are non
comsiderad 10 be cxoopsces that requare disclosure for the perpose of the following representations,
This amount is not necessanly indicative of amosees thar wosdd require adustment 10 or disclosure
in the comsolidated fimancial stasoments,

We confiem that, 10 the best of our knowladge sd belief, huving made such mguines as we
comnidered nocessary foe the purpose of sppropesicly infoesng ourselves, 2 of July 22, 2022

Conmolidated Fanawiial Nratoments
1. The comsolidued finuncial strements refeered po abone aee farly presemead in conformey

with GAAP were pecpared and spproved by the Company pesce 1o isvssesce.
2 The Company bus peovidad o you ol eclevant information and accoss a5 agroad = the tcems

of the cogagement letter.



L There have been no communcations from regulatoey agencies concerning noncomplunce
with or deficiencses in fosncal reportng practices.

4. The Company bas performed a nsk assessment, including the assessment of the nsk thar the
comolidated oo stmements may be manenally misstared as » resule of frand.

S5 We have fulfiled our responsitelities, as set out i the 1eems of the aunde engagement lemer
dasedd March 31, 2022, foe the peepasation and Fur peesentason of the comolidatad financial
semtements in accosdance with US. GAAP.

6 We schnowlalge cur responsdling foe the design, mplementation, asd maimenance of

ntemal control redevant 1o the prepanstion snd fair peesentascn of consolidared financial

setements that are free from material mnstsement, whether duc o frasd or crror.

We achnoulalge cur sospomebiding foe the dosign, rplomentation, ssd mainienance of

intemal control 10 prevent sad detoct fraad.

K Sinificant assempeons usad by us in making sccounting  otimates, includng those
mcaverad at fair value, sre reasonable.

9. Reared parnty eclationshgs and transactions bave been appeopriaccly sccountad foe and
disclosed = sccondance with the requraments of US. GAAP.

10. The effects of all kncren acesad oe poaible litigation and chaims have been acooseed foe and
disclosad = sccondssce with US. GAAP, as appicable.

11, Guarantoes, whether ursten or ol under which the Company = contingestly hable have
been accountal for and dischnad in scooedance with US. GAAP.

12, Significant extimates ad masenal concentratioes known 1o management have beon disclosed
in accondance with FASB Accounting Standasds Codification 275, Ricks ond [Uaertaivtion.

13, Oxher lubditios or gain or kea contingeaces have boon accruad oe disclonad 2 roquarad by
FASB Accounting Standands Codification 450, Contiggencier,

loprmana Proeided
14, We bave peovidad you with:

e  Accows to all mformason, of whach uwc are aware that is eclevant 1o the pecparation
and far prowentation of the consobdated financal stassements such as roconds,
documentation and other mattors;

Addmonal infoemation that yous have requessed from ws for the purpose of the sudin
Unrestnosed acoess 10 persoms within the entey from whom you detormined »
necessary 10 obtain audes evdonce;

o All minues of the mectngs of the Bownd of Direcions of summanes o actions of
recent mectngs for whch snutes have not yet been prepared.

15 AR mansactions bave been reconded in the accounting reconds and are refleciad in the
comolidited foancid stmements.  There are no tramactions that have not been peoperly
reconded in the accouning recoeds waderlying the consolidared Bosacil stmements,

16. We bave no knowledge of any frand or suspectad fraud thae affects the entity and imvolves

®  Management,



®  Emplwees who huve sigreficant roles in imeenal comrol; or
o (nhers where frand could Bave a material effect on the comolidated financial
salcments.

17. We hne no knowladge of any allopatiosn of frand, cr suspoctad fraad, affccting the
Compamy™s  comolicatad  financial  stasements  comemunicasod by employees,  foemer
coplovees, smudyaes, eogulatoes or othen.

18, We have comphbad with all requirements to envere Artosses CPA, LLEC remusss ssdepondont
of the Compasy and all affiluecs in accoedance with the independence rules ceblishad by
the AICPA.

19. We have dnclonad 2o you all known massnces of non<compliance oe suspectad noe-
compliance with laws and rogulations whose offects shoukd be conadorad when prepanng
comolidatad Francad stasements.

20, We arc mot sware of any pending oe threatenad ltigation and claim whone effeets should be
logal counsel comcerning Btgation or claims gucept as mads kooan o you.

21, We have dischnad to you the identity of the Compasy™s relsted parscs and all the rolated
party relationships and transactons of which we arc sware,

22. The Company bhas so plans or meentions that may ssersally affoct the carnving value oe
classifications of assets and Babilines.

23, There are mo violations or possible viokations of ks or regulations whose offects should be
comaderad for disclossee in the consolidsaed fnancald ssatemenes or as 2 basis for reconding
a loss contingency,

24, There are no knoen acosal o possble litigaion and clams whose effects should be
comsidered and accosnted for and dsclosed in the comsobidaed financal stasements and thae
bhave pot boen dsclosed 10 you cucept s made koosn 1o you.

25, The Company has satisfacsory sde so al ouned assets, and theore are no bons or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any ssser boen plodgod as collateral.

26, We have comphod wieh all aspocts of contractual agroements thas would have a marerial
effect oo the consolidated fnancaal stasements in the event of noacomphance,

27, The consclidared financial stmemenes nchude all expomses which have been incurred,
whether paid by the Company o by others on behalf of the Company. There e no
addinonal expenses of relmed entities or persons that are encumbered upon the Company,

29. The Company has no foderd o state tas oblganons as of cach balsace sheet dare.

30, In preparing the consoldaned fioancil starements in conformity with GAAP, managemont
uses csnmanes. Al esumanes have beon disclosed in the comolidated financial ssaremenes foe
which knosn infoemation avallsble poior 1o the isssance of the consoldared financial
STt ements.

3 We bave peovdad you all corpoeate sctions, board minuies, resolutions, and all other
informanon availlable on the governance of the Compuny.

32 We bave clocred o cllondar your as our fscal year.



33 The peesentaeon of equity and is complete wigh respect 10 all forms of equiry.

M. The Company asseres than the provaded terms of all serangemenes eepresent the oty of
informanon and documentation (formal and infoemal) on all sgreements and arangements
where formal execuned contracts were not completed

35, We mgree with the adusting jourmal connes proposed by Ammesaa CPA and have adustad our
recomds accondingly. We herely ke ownership for the consobdmed Fruncad seatcments as
presented m the final audn report and bave eevicwad all changes 10 our internal consoldaced
financial seatements peoposed by Aresian CPA.

36, Al evenes subsequent 10 the date of the consolidarad fmuncial semements and for which US,
GAAP rogueres adpnimsent or dischosure have been adjussed or discloned, as applicable.

ke Obf

Kevin Wolf, Prosident & CHEO
Wind Harvest Inmernanonal, Inc.
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Yo e Board of Direcson of
Wind Harvest Inmsemanonad, Inc,
Sacrarmentn, Caldormnis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Opision

We have andited the sccompanying consolidancd financial starements of Wind Harvest Iniemanonal, Inc.
and submidiary (the “Compuay™), which comprise the comsoldated balance sheets s of December 51, 2021
and 2020, and the relased consolidiased ssmomenes of operations, changes in siockholden” defice, and cash
Bows for the vears then ended, and the redaned noses m the comobidancd finanowd starements

In vur openicn, the comobdancd financal stsements referred 50 above prosent fairdy, in all matcsal rospects,
the Smancial posmon of the Company as of December 31, XQ21 snd 2000, snd the resuls of s opersaons
and its cods flows foe the yeass then ended in sccondance with scoownting penciples pencrally sccepied in
the United Seancs of Amenca

Basis for Opision

We condecned our andit in sccosdence with andiing standands generally sccepaed in the United Stanes of
Amenca Our responubiitios usder those standands are further desenbed in the Auditor™s Rosposaibditios
for the Aade of dhe Consolidaed Finsncial Ssarements socton of our repore. We ase roquired o be
independent of the Company and 0 mect our other ethucdl responsibiities i sccondance with the relevane
cthical roquesemenss eclasng %0 our aude. We beleve that the audit evadence we have obtained is vafficonse
and sppeopeuse %0 prosade & basis for our sudi openion,

Substancial Doubt About the Compary’s Ability 0 Comtinue as a Going Concem

The accompanying consolidased finencial statements have been propased assumng that the Company will
Contitme as & goung concer. As descnbed in Nose 2 10 the consoldated finnncil sememenes, the Company
has not gescrated revenses o peofits since mocption, has sunsained et kosses of 26030249 and $1 032821
for the yeurs ended December 31, 2021 and 2000, sespectively, and has incwered neganve cash flows from
operasons for the yoars ended Docember 31, X021 and 2030 As of December 31, 2021, the Company had
an socemulssed defici of SIXOASA™, limined Baed assers with cash of $%845 and current Babdinies in
excess of cursent smscts by STAL0G0. These factorns, among others, rese substantal doubt about the
Company’s ability 0 continse s a going comcom. Management's plans in regand %0 these manens ase also
descnbed in Note 2 The consobidwmad fnancid statements do oot inchade any adjusoments thar might resul
from the outoome of this uncertaimey. O opinion & not modified with respect 10 tha maner.

Responsibiliches of Management for the Consalidased Financiad Statements

Masagement is rospomible foe the preparstion and fair prosentation of the comsolidatod financial statements
in accoadance with accousang panciphes generally accepted = the Unined States of Amenca, and for the
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dosign, implementanon, and mantcsance of smoomal controld rekevant o the peepananon and fair presentation of
comsobdaed foancial stements that sse froe feoes scrial msstaement, whether due t0 frand of crroe. In
pocparning the comobidatad finsmcial statcments, mansgemene is roguised to evalusee whether there are conditionm
o events, comsidored n the aggregene, thar mabe substantial doube shour the Company™s abdity 10 cononoe as »
g concern withn cnc yese aficr the date that the consolidmed fmancial statements see available 10 be ssued.

Auditors Responsibilities foe the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Stascments

Our obgecoves are 1 obtain reasonable assurance abost whether the consolidaned financal stacoments a2 whoke
are feee from muenial missoacmsent, whether due 10 frad o emoe, and 1o bssie an suduoe’s reporn thar inchades
our opisson. Ressonable ssserance o 2 high kevel of ssurasce bue is sot absclute svmurance and thercfoes s not
a guarantee that an aude condecrod in accordance warh penonally sccopeed sadinng standands will abways derecr
# maarcrial musstacmsent when = exises, The nsk of sot detecting » musenial snsstmement seselting feom frand is
baghcr than for onc rowkng feom crour, a0 fresd may Bvolve collsion, fomgeny, imentional omnsions,
masreproscntanons, of the overnde of inermal controd. Misstaroments, mcluding omasions, are consadered
ertcrial if there is & subseannad Bhelibood tar, indyadually of in the sgarepate, they would influcace the judgment
made by a seasomuble wer based cm the financal statements

In performeng an aadit in acoondance with generally sccepted sadimng standands, we:

®  Lserone professional padgment and mamean professonal skepacsm thoosghout the sedin,

o [dentify and assess the rishs of muscrial sesstmcment of the comsobdated finuncal staements, whether
duc w0 faad or emoe, and dovign and porfoem aadit peoceduncs rospomsive 10 those ks, Such
procedeses inchade examinmg, on & test basis, evidonce roganding the amounts and dsclosures in the
cotsobdated financal sescmenes.

e  Obexn s sndentanding of intermal contral rekevane 10 the sadit in onder 10 design audie peacedarcs
that are appropriate in the ciroumsamnces, but noe for the purpose of expressing an opnikon on the
clficctivencss of the Company’s intersal corerol. Accordingly, no such opinia i cxpecwaad.

¢ FEvaluwe the appropratcness of acoounsng pobices used and the reasonablenes of signficane
sccoumnng estimanes made by mansgemens, a5 well s ovabiae e ovendl presenmanon of the
corsoldated financal sextcmenes,

¢  Condude whorher, in owr judgmene, thore are conditions o cvenes, consaderad in the agzragate, thae
raise subnrannal doube abose the Company’s abelity 1o conninse as 2 going conoemn for & ressonable
peniod of tme.

We are rogqured to communicate with those charped with govemance sopeding, amoag other matsen, the
planned scope and smsing of the aude, sgrificant aadit findings, and comain intcrnal contmol eelased marmons thae
we sdentified during the sadin.

Artesian CPA, LLC

Deawer, Codorado
July 22, 2022

Artesian CPA, LLC
1624 Mazket Street, Surte 212 | Denwver, CO S0Q02
pe STTOER SN0 £ 706340508
b Amesiand_PAcom | wew, Anesiant PA.com
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Decenier 31,
L M
ASSEIS
Current asscty:
Cash and cosh oqenaknts 3 Al s LN AN
Sabscngtion soenahi s
Invertory 122048 -
Prepands and oot cumrent avicts .7 -
Towd assets s T4 s ogaT
LAAEILITEES AND STOORKHOLDERS” DXy
Coment labiews:
Accounts payable s MAE S s nan
Accrecd exponses 51751 .
Isenest payable .05 LoaxTn
Notes payable, net . LeTe?
Convertidle sotes payabk - 4002000
Tomad cument habaews st A LR
Irecront pay abie 2500, .
Notes payable. net Aog) 2 -
Convenidle metes pay abie 4280 000 .
Intcront payable, sclatod party Soa 2 S om
Notes payable, relatod party 1,501 400 1506 500
Toned Rabviics 13,352,063 NS

Commnments and contimgencees (Nose )

Swockhollers' defer
Prefomed stock, 50 0001 par vadee, 117,000,000 s hargs aathorund, 92580177 shanes and
Y2430, 172 shares bauad and oststanding s of Docomber 31, X010 and X080,
respectively - Bguidation pecforence of SUSMO0Y and SAAI2000 s of 9.2%4 204
Docenbor B, 2001 and 2000, nes pocun cly
Commaon stock, S00001 par valee, 162000000 shares asthorund, 18560000 shares

isnod and oststanding as of Both Decendr 11, 21 and 200 185 155
Additonsl paid-n capital 295190 e
Accvmmbed defad (IR03S.629) (15,408, 4009
Towd stosihobfen’ difict (13005, 149 (90,409, 4T)
Yot labitics and vockholden' defict $ M9l 8 o

Sov Indopendont Audinor’s Report and accompanying notos, which are as scged part of those comsolidatad financial statormcnes.
-
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPFERATIONS

Your Pnded
%
W2 1020
Net revenae s s 3 F
Opcratimg cpenses:
Cangrad and adwnntrathve T4 102, 4%4
Saks and muricomg Vi) 1A
Kovcarch and devclopenest LA XS 2059
Total operating cpemees LA e a2
Lons fom operat nes (L9930 (A3
Other moome (Cpenscl st
Other movere L5 -
oot ogene (TN (A7 500
Total other epemine, net (™1n (027,90
Prev nion for mcome lases - .
Net sy w S (LOARA2 )
Weghiod avemge comemos shases cutviandng -
bask and diuicd 18 S0 o0 | Se0000
Net oas por commeon shang - ban ks and ddusnd $ gn s (00%)

See Independent Audinot’'s Repont and accompasy g nokes, which arc as sicpsl pan of these comolidalad fruncial stalornents.
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Ealances ot Decomber 30, 2009
Farvalog of wamants nssed
Net loss
Ralances ot Degembar 31,2020
Wamant e e

Farwvaloe of warmats nsscd
Net loss

Balasces ot Decombur 51,2021

WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONALLINC,

CONSOUIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOORKHOLDERS DEFICIY

A\Adseasd Total
Preferred Sk Comwrmn Stnch Peidin Accummloted  Stack habders'
Shares Arwant Shares Arment Coplond Deficit Deficut
nenn s 9204 RS0 § 1A% S URQSE S (WTIAm) S (AT
27 . 2273
- - - - - LLOKEX21 Y (UM ]
2017 .4 1X %0 o0 1 5% 45402 (15 a 450 (10,500 457)
a0 X ' 1% . 1199
. . M . Mo
- - - - (AN AN
a0y § ) 1% Se0000  § 1X%  $ 490§ (I0MAN)  $ (L

Soc Independent Andinoe’s Ropoet and sccompasyng notos, which arc an micgeal part of hese comsobdatod Misancial Malomcnts,
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WIND HARVEST INTERANTIONAL INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended
mp.
101 1030
Coanh Do Sromm operating sctivithes:
Net o S AaM2& S (Loasn
Adpvments 1o reconcde set bas 0 06t cavh usad = opcTating actaltion:
Anerwation of ded dhcount MATE LS
Ohanges m opersiing asets and Babiltics:
hvertones (12258 -
Mepakds and ofhcr cument ansots %728 -
Accounty payable 1T 0 0%
Accrued epenses 01,78 .
it payab ke 6TRAN 3879
oot puyablke, relatod party 7508 1.9
Net sl usad = opcmaling actn ey | 100 (457 a0
Canh Bows froem Baancieg sctivithes:
Preveods fuom soxs A0 65T T
Meceods fomoueramidly potcs 29000 .
Offermg conts [LAL] |5 (TO055)
Fpay ment of sotes (AR U] .
Rapaymemt of iebined pamy sctes (450 1488%)
Freceods fom nyvance of pecfomad steck 11.99% -
Net e providod by fsascmg actntion 10T S ST 0%
Set chonge bn comb and cm b oguiadonts 1 w0058
Camh and cash oquavaknits ot bogineing of yoar 91182 Lom
Canh and canh aquavakonts ot ond of yeur 3 LI uris2
Suppbean wtad @vclonwre of Canh fars bafor mation
Coh poid Sor mooore tans s . s .
Caoh poad S0t micremt s o S Hass
Supglranatad Suilonure of son b leancing st
Fal valog of waments sssod v consection wih notes payable s M) s 2278
Orig il sraxece dncoast on 205 payabke nsecd 3 o S A0

See Independent Andinot’s Repaort and accompasy g noies, which arc as micpml pan of these comelidatad Touncwd statorncns.

ol %



WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NSATURE OF OPERATIONS

Wind Harvost Inicrmatsonad, 1ac. (the "Compazy™) is 2 corposston formod on Jasary 6, 2006 sader the brwn of the Stase of
Defaware. The Company s designing and intends 2 prodece and sell i Wind Harvester line of verical anis wind sarbines »
cusorners and projocts it develops.  The Company is beadguartcrad in Sacramcnto, California

On Ageil 7. 2000, e Compuny formad & wholly ownad subsidiary Wind Harvest Pikot Progect, e (“WHPP™), & Delaware
peblic boncfit corporation. WHPP wan formad S raise capial for B¢ Compuay theosgh Rogulation CF and S0%c)
offerings. WHPP loans this moncy 1o the Company 30 poos e the capial noadad 10 breg the Wind Harvesaser tarbuncs theough the
commerclizaton procew and advance B¢ developmont of projects that will buy the Comparry ‘s prodects,

GOING CONCERN

The Companry hans evaluasod whether Bhere ane coman condthons and events, consadonad I B¢ agpregane, that rane sebwtannal
doulet and the Cornparry's abibty %0 costisuc & going concers withia coc yoar afficr the date that the comolidalad financial
AINTIRTES A¢ e

The accormpany ng comsolidaned financal satcrecets Aanve does propanad oe a going concarn Bavis, whikh costeraplancs B¢
soalizaton of asscts and the satisfacthon of lisblitics in the normal course of Business. The Company has set poncamiad revenucs of
profits simce mocption, has sentencd net losses of $2AM 280 mnd S1O032K21 for the yoars endad Docernber 31, 2021 and 2000,
pospectively, and has ncumad nogative casd flows Som oporstions for the yoars endod Docomber 31, 2001 and 2000 As of
December 31, 221, the Company had s accurmulatod deficit of S 18035679, limiod Bhguid asscts with cash of $96, 545 and current
Sabilimos in exoow of cumant asets by $145.960. Those Gactons rane sebstantiol doub about the Compuny ‘s abilty 1o costines =
# poirg comoem. The Compunry s abiliny 1o costinee o o poing conoers Sor !he neat twelve mosths s depondent upon its sdiliy w0
goncrate sfficicnt cash flows Som investon % moet iy obligatioss. No swarssces can be given that the Company will be secoefel
0 Bese cffons. The comsoladatad fnancial ssatoments Go pof inchude sy adiusamonts relatng 0 the recoversdiny and csslicaton
of socosdod awct amoents or the amosnts and clawmafication of lubalitios as 2 sowuk of thin wcortsnty.

Sebnogecst 0 Decemsber 31, 021, the Compurry his socowved additiensl proceods theough debe and oguity isssances botaling
$967.950 which has providad addmonal working capital 0 seppont its continsing operationn. Soc Noac 8.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLMIES
Basis of Preseasation

The accounting and roperting pelicaes of $he Companry conform o accousting prncpios goncrally acoaptad i the Unstod Stases
Of Arserson CGAAPTL The Compans s facad vour-ond is Decersher 31,

Principles of Comsohdetion

Those consolidated founcil sttomonts nciade B accounts of the Company and & whollyounod sebsidiey WHIP. AN
mkr-compary Famactions and balasces have boen climinaicd in consoldation

Uve af Extimsatex

The preparstion of Be Compuy s consolidated Minancial satements in conformty with GAAP roguines munagomont 1o make
extimatos and swaraptioss that affoct the reporiad amcunts of acts aad habslnes, the dnclosare of contingont awets and lubditios
# Bhe date of the omsoddatod Tmang il stascrnonss, and D reporiod amosnss of revenses and cxpeonses Suring the reparting perid.
Sipraficast ostematos and svwrmptions refloctod in Bose comsolidatod firancial ststorments include, bt ¢ not lmined o e
vahasom of cormmon aad peefarrod stock. The Company Bases By ostimatos 0n hissorical exporsmce, known tronds and ofher
et apediiic of ofher rebevast factors Bt it Belicves b be reasonadle uader he civumstances. On an copoing busis, masagement
cvaluatos B outirmatos when there are changos in civenstances, facts and cxpencace. Changos i otimsates arc rocordad i the
period i which they bovome Enoan. Actsal sesalts could difTer from Those estinmaies,
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Concemirations of Credir Risk

Fruncial mdtruments that potestually st the Company % concentrations of crodit ek comsat prncipally of casd and cah
oqeivalons. The Companry pencrally maintams balances 0 varkoss operating acoouns o1 Timancial iestiuthons (Al managersent
Belicves 0 be of high cradit gualty, i smousts that may evoond foderally isserod limsts. The Company bas not cxperionoad any
owsos svlatod 20 its cash and casd ogunalones and doos st Belove Baat it s sebyoct 1o snnsal crade sk boyond e normal crodit
ek avocistod with commcrcil banling relatioenbign. At Decersber 31, 2021 and 2000, all of the Compury’s oo and cash
oqunalkome wore beld at accrodtod financial matitations

Canhh ond Conk Fguivalenes

The Compuary comsadions all hghly Bguand investmonss w i matenthes of hooe monhs of kess o8 the dane of parchase 1o e cash
ogunvalots.
Valr Valwe Mearurements

Cormnin mscts and Badiliies of the Compuny are carrsed ot fair vadoe under GAAP. Fair value is deflined o the eachange price
that woskd be roceivad Sor an st or pasd 1o tamndor 3 labibty {as cxi price ) i the principal or most advantagoous murket for the
st o adiley i an onderly raesacton betweoon market parthciponts on the mossarcrsest date. Valuathon sechaigecs wsad w0
mcavere (air vakee mat maccenwe $5¢ use of obsernvable inputs ad e B¢ ue of mobscrvable ispets. Fruncual awcts and
Babilimes carmod at fair vadue are 2 B¢ chassiliod and Sscionad in one of Bhe fallowing dwee Revels of the falr valee Mieranchyy, of
which the first two aee comiderod obscnable and e lat is comiderad umelnervable:

o Level 1 Quoted prices i acave markots for Mentioad assens or Babibeies,

o Lovel 2 Obagrvable mpuns (ofher than Lovel 1 quotod prices). sch as quatad prives I active markots for simelar avsets
of habulines, quoted prsces i moarkicts that are st active S sdenmonl or srmelar asscts of babalinees, of other mpwts Dhat are
ebscrvable or can be comeboesiod by obnervablic market data

¢  Leovel 3 Unobscrvable inputs that ase sepponiad by Btk or 20 market activity that soc sigaificant to dotcrmuning the i
Valed of the avwms o Ralloes, mckading privng maode b, dacoentod b (low mothadobogies and urnibee oo eigues.

The caerying valees of the Company s sty and labibtios appronimaic thor fair vakees,

Sabncriprion Receivabe

The Compunry revonds deld and sk sssances o1 e cffective dute. I the subscrpion is sot fdod spon isssance, e
Company reconds 3 subncription rocowvablc as a3 awet oo 2 halnce ot Whes swbscription recenvablos ane not recenved prior %o
e bssance of Misancial ssatoments o & reporting date In satalacton of Dhe roguinomenss under FASE ASC SO 10452, e
contridbetod capetal = rockamifiod as 2 costes acceunt S0 sockholden” defickt on the ballance shoct.

Iavvwiwy

lervemtory i statcd at the lower of cost or murket and accoustad for ming the pootic Mostification method.  The mveniory
Dalance as of Dovember 30, 2021, conmists of raw materiad compononss wacndad for fumue e in prodects. The Company assesses
o mrvesiory ol each ecporting dale Sor indications of sppuinment o obsolosoonoe and writes down the inventory balance for sery
uah impaiTaests

bmpairment of Long-Lived Avsets

Masagement continually monioes cvents and changes 0 Civumstances Tt conkd inducate comnying amounts of loog: Invad
awcty may sot be rocoverable. When such cvents or changos s Groumtances ane prownt, munagomont amewes $ie rocoverabelity
of oeg ved assens by desormning whether S camying vadue of sedh assets will be secovered through usdiscouad expeciad
fatare conh NMews. I the wotal of the fatare cmh Mows is hess than the corrying ameunt of thone anscts, masagomenl focogeiacs m
gt boss based o B¢ cuoows of the carmying amoust over $i¢ far valug of the Company’s loag-lived amets. Awets 0 b
disponed of ave reponiad ot the hower of the conry ing amount of The falr valoe Bess costs 1o sell
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Kevewae Recogwivem

The Company adoptad ASL 201400, Revewar from Contats with Cusvmers, and #x rolasod amondmants. (oollctively
Known s “ASC 6067 effoctive oy | 2015 The Company Sctommines sevenuc socognition thevegh the fellowing sieps

Idenatication of & Contract with a cestommr.
Mcntification of the performance obligations is the contract,
Dhtermaination of the trassaction poxe;
Alecation of the trassaction prace 1o the porforrmance obligatons is the costract, and
Rocogneon of revenes whon o as the porformuancy ebligations arc ativiod

Revemee s recogainad when performunce obligatons arc setinficd firoogh e aasfer of comtol of prominod poods o the
Companys cudoman i an amosst Bat seflocts e comsdoration expectad 1 bo received s exchange Sor trassiorring poods or
servces 1o castonncrs, Contol tramsfons once o castomcy has the sy 10 diroct the wse of, and obtain substantially all of the benelins
fromm, the prodct. Thin inchados the trasador of logal tithe, phyvical posscwacn, the risks and rowasds of ewnenbip, and covtomer
Cpeane

To date, B¢ Company has not poncratod vy sovoneg,

Saler and Merketing

Salkes and murkicting cxponses incleades advertisiag. publ rclations and buniscss Scvclopenont conts. Advertismg cosls are
cxponsad as incurmad

General end Adeinbirotve Expemien

General and admmiaraane espornes comi pimarily of consubing and professional senvices, as woll as adrminiarative
cxponditarcs.

Research and Develepment Lipewes

Costs eclatod 1o the dovalopesent of the Company”s fochmelogy sc mxcludad i rocarch and dovelopencnt cxpomies and are
axponsad s incumad In accondance with Accounting Stndaeds Codificancn ("ASCT) 730 Rowarch and dovoloprmene costs
primarily considl of thind-party coginocring foos and other ponomsc] costs redaiad 1o the Company™s rescasch aad developesent
ACHVItoL

Accwnwiing for Preferred Soock

ASC &80, INstimgaidving Lasbaling s foows Eguiry, g hudes standands for hom an bssser of oguey (g hading oqeity shares sand
By comsobdatod cities) classilics and moasares on i balance sheet conam Msancial msruments with charscioristics of botk
tablrmes and oquaty.

Masagerscat is soguired 1o deticrmenc the proscatation foe e proformad stock o & rosalt of the sodomption asd cosvernsin
Provisions, among other proviuons in the agreoment. Speaifically, managomont » roguired o desrming whother the ermboddad
conversion featare in Hhe prefermed saock is choarly and Closely related 1o the host insarument. and whether the hfuscsion of the
comversion featare s rogured and whther the comvervion foature should be accoutad for as & dormvative imsrument. [f the host
mﬂm%wmwwum'-ﬂmmmom&u»wxmw

under ASC KIS, Dermvatives and Medping, 5 oot roguiead. Mmagemont dotcrmincd that the bost conract of e
Company s preformed stock s mose akim %0 oquety, and accondingly, Nabiley accousting s not rogeired by the Company. The
Cornparry hans peescniod preferrad stock within stock bolders” defica.
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

ComvertiMe Imirnmests

GAAP roguires compunses 1o Niarcate comersion ofthonm Bom Dor host matrersests and accoust Sor them as frees standing
derhvatve francial stnescnts acconding % cofain criteria. The oriticria ischades circamastances m which (2) the coomernic
chamctormacs and rnks of e ombaddad dernatinvg istrement ao¢ ot choarly aad closely relasad w0 the coenomi characiarntics
aond rolds of the host contract, (D) the hybeid mntrurnced that crabodices both the crmboddad dermative imntrursest and the host contract
n not se-mcasred at far valee endir ofherwne applicable genenally acoopiod accousting prncpios with changes o far valee
seponiod i carmngs as They ooowr and () & scparsic mmstrument with the same termes o the emboddod dcrivative mstrument woukd
B¢ comudorad a dcrivative Intrument. An cxccption o this rule is when the bont mntrument is docread o be comventional as that
s s Sesorbad under applicabie GAAP.

Whin t¢ Company has doscrmencd that ¢ enboddad comvervon optioss shosld sot b Sefercasad from thewr host intruments,
the Company reconds, when socessary. disoouns 1o comvertidle notes for The imtrinsed vadue of conversiom opions crmdoddad n deid
mtrumcents hanod wpon the difforeaces betwoen the far valee of the snderlyng commos sock at the commmment &t of the sote
warrsaction and the effective comverson price emboddod in Bhe none. Dbt discounts sndcr These MTARECTRents arc amartisnd over
the torme of the relatiod Aot to their statad date of rodompion. The Compaery albo rocords, when nccowmary, doomad dividends for
e warenks valee of comvenion optioss emdoddod n peeforrad hares bunad vpon the GfToronces detween the Sur value of Be
undecrlymg cormemon stock ot the commitment dale of the trassaction and the cffective comversion prace cmboddod i the pecforsad
shares.

As of Docomder 51, 2021 and 2000, thy Company had ne sich comvenden foateres

facome Tanes

The Company ssen the labibty mothad of accounting for mcome taves @ st forfh i ASC 730, Sacoew Taner. Under the
Tabiliny meethod. deferred saves arce determinald basad on the somporary Sifferences hetween the founcul stncrncnt and s basis of
aucts and labiition saing tax rates cxpociod o be n ofioct durng the yoans m which the banin dfcrences revense. A valuation
alomance bs recondad when & s walikely St the deforrad tax assets will nos be readiaad. The Compuny assesss s In0onse ta
positiorn and socoads tax boaclits for all yoars salbjoct o cuasmmation basod upoe ity cvalustion of the facts, civumstancos and
nformsation availabilo at B roporting date. B accondance with ASC 740- 10, for Bosg tan positions whore there is a groaser an
SR likebbood Dot o e henefin will be sustainad, the Companry 's policy will Be 1o recond the Tarpest ansount of tas hesclin that s
more Bholy thas sot o be saalicad spon ubimate setioment with 3 taving acthoery that has full knowladge of all rebevant
nfarmsation. For hose moome tax posinons where there is bess than S006 Noedbood that » tas benefie will be sestamad. no
Benclit will be rocogainad in e comolidatod fnancial statomconts.

Net Lows per Share

Nt carsings of kns per shaee is compuiad by dividing act iscone of kns by the woaghnod-aversge sumiber of comenos sharcs
ostsandng dering the perod, cxcluding sharos subject to roderaption or forfoitare. The Compuny proscats bav and Slutod et
cammings or Ross por shase. Difssod st cammings of hoss por e refloct the actsal welghtod average of common shanes sand and
fromm e computanion of the dikanad net boss por share o Bair nciuuos woukd by anti-ddstive As all poeentially Glutive socsntios
sec anti-didative as of Docormiber 31, 2021 and 2000, dilunied set kons por shure is The same a8 busic nct kons por shase for cach your.

Recewly Advgpved Acvommiing Promssncements
In Febrwary 2006, the Favaowl Accounting Standands Board (“FASE™) sssod Accounting Standands Update (“ASUT) 2016
02, Leares (Topee 8425, This ASU roguires a lowsce 1o socogeiac o sghi-of-use asact and a lome labiliy sndcr most opcrating loases

n o balance shoct. The ASL i effoctivg for anmsal and isterim periods bogimning aficr Docemsber 14, 2021, Parly adoption »
permimod. The Company s contimuing % cvaluste the impact of this new stndand o0 its Tinuec il seporting and disclosares.
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

In Jenc 2018, the FASH msad ASU No. 01507, Compemsation - Saock Compenuanion (Topic 718 beprovessents 3
Nomewpdonre Shve Based Pavmenst Accomating (“ASU 2018077 ASL 201507 climinates the separsie sccounsting moded S
noncreployec share-Sasod payrecet awards and ponerally rogeires commpunics to accoust for share- basad paymant trassactions with
noccTeployees 1 B¢ e way an dhang-dawod Pyt tramactons wih employees. The accousting remains Ao for
sribution, which sopecscnts how the aguity-busad paymcet cosl s recegnined over the vesting poriod, and o contractsal lemm
cloction for valuing scncrployes oguety shaeg optioen. ASU 201807 i effocanve for facal yoars, and interin poriods wihin those
yours, hegioming afier Decernber 15 D015 with carly adoption permined The Company adeptod ASL 201507 on Mesary |, 2019
and doos not belicve the adoption had a mutcrial inspact on ity comsolidatod fiaaacial statormonts as of Diocoraber 31, 2021 and 2000,

In May 2014, the FASB tsaad ASC 606, pooviding now rovenee rocogaiton puidesce that sepensadad cuiting sovemee
socognition pusdance, The spdate, s amndod, sogqeines the recogntion of revesss relased 50 e ramdor of goods of sonviies
custerncrs 1 refliect the comidention 1o which the catity cxpocts 1o be catifiod in exchange for those poods or services, m well s
addmonal gualitaive and quastitative dinglosares about rovesocn. The Company adoptod the new oveses racogretion gesdance as
of Raowsary 1, 2000 using e modifiod sesospective method of trasssion Sw ol contracts hat were sot compiesad as of that dase.
Maragoment doos not belicve this trostmont had 3 mutcrial irspact theough Docomber 31, 2021

In Jaseary 2017, the FASE oscd ASU 201704, Istsagibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic IS0 Sarplifying Accounting for
Goodw il Irnpasrmnent (CASL 201 7047 ASL 200 704 rermeves Bhe roquingmns %0 perform 3 by pothatcal pusias pesce allocaton
w0 monsure goodwill impaiemcat. A pood i1l mnparmcnt will sow Be the amount by which o scporting uait™s carryng valee cuccods
o far valug, not 10 exoood the cammying amosst of goodwil. The amondmants in this update a0y offoctive for peblic anttios for
Tisonl yeurs, and macrios poriods within Dhose Miscal yoars, heginmng after December |15, 2000, For all other entimes, the amendment
 effoctive for fiscal yoan boprming aficer Docamber |15, 2022, mchading mvicren poriods within these fncal yoars. The Cornpanry
s cumontly ovaluating B¢ inepact the adeption of ASLI 200 704 will havg on its consobudatod Minancial watomonts.

In Asgust 1K e FASE iwsod ASU 00815, Intangbios — Goodwill and Oher — latorsal-Use Softwany (Sebwpic 140-
A Customer™s Accossting for beplomenation Costs Incumred in o Closd Compuing Armssgorsent that is o Service Contract
CASU 20018157 ASU 2018- 15 sogeires & customner in a cloud computing srrasgoracet that is 3 service costract %0 follow e
nernaluse software gusdance i ASC 350440 w0 denermmine which implomentation oosts 10 defor and recognine as m asset. The
sncndmcnts in thas update arc effoctive for public catitics for fiscall yoars, and mtcrien periods within those fiscal yoans, bopening
ey Docornbar 15, 2019, For all othar ontimes, the amendrmont s ofSactive Sor fiscal yours bhogoning after Docorsbar 15, 2000, and
crien persods within Fecal yours Deginning after Decernber |5, 2021, The Compurry adoptad ASL 201805 on Jevsary 1. 2021
and doos not believe the adoption had a muscrial irspact on its comsolidatod fimancial statomonts as of Docorsber 31, 2021 amd 2000,

In Asgust 2000, FASE iweod ASU X00-06, Accousting for Comvartbic lastruracats asd Contracts is s Entity; Owa Equity
CASU 2000.067), s pant of s overall srspiificason ke 10 nadee costs and complesiy of applying acoosnsing standands
whic mamisrsng or mmpeoving the ucfulnon of the informaton providad 1o wens of comsolidatod financial satoncnts. Among
ofhar changes, B¢ new pusdance ramoves from GAAR soparation madils Sor comvernble debe e rogquing the cosvermble debe 1
Be scpuraiod inte o debe and oguity compuoacel, usless e comversion fosture i roguired 1o be bifarcatad and sccoentod foe o 2
dernatve or the debt i sonad at & vabstantial promsun. As a rosalt, afier adopting the pusdance, entitios will mo kbager scparately
presens sech enmboddod comversiom fosmures in oguay, and will msdead account Sor the comvarnbie Sche whally as dedt The ew
geidance abe rogures s of the “if-comvertiod” method when calcslating the diltive impact of convertible dodt on camsings por
sharg, which Is connistent with ¢ Company s umont accousting tostmont sndor the cement gusdance. The pusdence is effective
for comnolidancd fruncul sslomonts weod for fscal yoars Bogiasieg afler Docersber 15, 20210, and mvicrien persods withen thone
fiscal ygars, with carly adoption pormatiod, bet only at the dogining of the facal yeoar, The Compunry s curmonddy evalsating the
wopect e adopton of ASU 200006 willl have on its commolidancd francul stiscracnts.

Masagement docs ot believe that any olver reoently ssiad sccounting ssandends could have & manerial effect on e

scovempany ing comolidaiod fisancial satoments. As scw accousting proseencorncets s nsead, the Compury will adopt thone
e ar¢ applaablc under fy CuvEratances
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

4 ey

Noter FayaMe

The Company hus enterad Ind0 prosmsssory setes with Sund party ievestors. During the yours ended Decormber 30, 2001 and
2000, the Commpaery cnficrod mvio notos for agprogetc principal amocets of $119.000 and $240317, sospectively. In 2020, e
Company sopaid prinopal on those notes i e amount of $27.440 and 6,350 of insoress, of whikh, $5.072 was pasd i cash and
S10E wan forpiven. la 021 and 2000, the Companry mcumed origimal issue discounts of S4000 aad S21.547, respectivedy,
pertaning % how sotes, which wore rocondad an dobe dacounts and sov amortued 1o Imlerodt expomne over the Iife of B¢ noten,
Arsoration expense wars $11020 and $7.552 for the vears ended Decernber 31, 2021 and 2000, respectivedy.

The sotes boar mnerest ot mtes ranging Som 4 10 1556 Taienest oxponse o these notes was $1 56,470 and S135.890 during e
yours endad Decersber 31, 2021 and 2000, rospoctvely. Accruad mvicrost on the note payablic was SS15.807 and $365.717 as of
Docember 31, 2021 and 2000, respoctively. Nosgs that were sssod pesor 80 200 1 warg s defaslt as of Docorsber 31, 2000 3 2021,
the muturny detc of those notes wans exdandod 1o Scptomiber 1, 2004 with the exception of sorme notes Bl were repuid in 2021,
Upon the matarity dete, all oststanding pemcipal and sy uapaid mcrost is duc.

Asof Docernber 31, 2021 and 2000, the cutvanding priscipal of those notes was $1.255 196 and $1,166,749, prescrtiod sct of
wnamartiand dsoosnts of $30.901 and $37.521 Sor carrying amousts of $1.227.295 and $1,125, 725 a8 sespuxtively.

Kegulation CF ond Regulation 1) Offerings

In Octeber 2000, $ Company mtiatad 3 Rogulation CF and S0640) offoring via ity ssbuidiary WHIT. Under the offering,

WHPP isswed prormissery nones that Do interest o1 £ 0 1076 per somvem and mature o Docersber 31, 2007, st which poiet off Shen

primcipal and accread isteresl bocerse duc and payable. Those solos arc passsiood by Wind Harvest lakcrnatonal,

Inc. In conniction wih th notes, Irvostons ane oatilod 10 receiw B peoconds Sorm B wic of 640 common sock warmants S
cach S100 i note principal ievesiad (see Nete 5).

Asof Decersber 31, 2021 and 2000, the Compuny has misad an aggrepate principal of S1.916.515 and S492.429. In 2021 aed
2000, the Cornpanry mcumod iwassce conts of $28. 11K and $51.912, sospoctively, which were rocondad an dobt discounts aad arc
m»mmmul&dummamn.muc«mu.mmuwa
$277.215 portaming 1o $he offering which wan colleciod m 2021,

WHPP was graened 7534138 and 4,431,546 warmants 0 parchise common siock i comoction with the sotes n D021 and
2000, sespoctively. The swotal far valuos of the warrsats of $34,991 and $2.275 was rocondad an a dobt dincount in 2021 and 2000,
pespectively, and are bowg anortiaad 50 Interest expense over the e of dhe noses,

Amartizason exponse on e ded disoouns was SERLSSE and $970 S B yoars onded December 31, 2021 and 000,
sospoctively. Infcront cxponse oo those sotos wan S115,613 and $2.090 daring the yoan endad Docomber 31, 2021 aad 2020,
pospoctively, all of which was acoruad and snpasd as of Docomsber 31, 2021, latorest paymaants on the accruad intorost are dee and
payable cach your.

The felloswing & & sumsmary of sotes payable for the yours ondod Diecomber 31, 2001 and 2000

1
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

I naswetized Notes
Trimipul _ Deld Discomt _Puyabie, Net

Talace, Docember 11, 2019 s AN S (200 s N
Isswance of pates 10 thnd pantics 20307 121847 214
Issnance of mates prarssant o Regultwn CF offering H2AN 1S 220
Ametuntion of deb dbcount . 557 4557

Helaace, Doconder 1), Y00 159,178 V1,255 1L
Isssance of mates to thad pantus 19000 (40000 1500
Repasments (27550 . 7350
Isswance of pates parssant b Regelotwe CF offcring 12240080 (208 LWm
Amcctuntion of debt dincoant 24678 M)

Talace, Docember 10, X121 s :muw S USLaen S Redian

ConvernMe Noves PayelNe

Froee 2017 choaoegh 001, e Companry ooterad inso several cosverahic prom lsory st agreemants. The ostuandng o ipal
of the comventidle pones was S48 000 aad SO0 000 o of Doversber 31, 2021 and 20020, sespectively. The sotes bear imierest
at 1% por asoum. [ 2021 the maturny date of the previoendy sancd notos was evindod 0 Septamber |, 2024 Upos the materity
dae, all owtstanding principal and any unpakd mteres is due o connoction with these notes, the Company gramad warmanss %
perchase 27517336 shares of preforrod sock of which 24,198,525 dhases wore cutstanding snd svalablc for exercine s of
Docembor 31, 2001 The warmaens had 3 Gair vadug of SS1LSTT, which wore socondiod as » Sebe discount and amorsaod % iniorest
caponse.

Wk rospact 1o pringipal of $1.357.000 and $1.117,000 and acoruad meoress of SKS1ADS and $747.005 a of Docomier 31,
2021 anxd 2000, respoctrvely, spom a preformod oguty Frunceg of $1.500.000 . $2.000 000 (dcpendent upon the agrooment), the
ostatandng prncpal and all acoreod and snpand intorest shall asomuncally comvent s dhares of preformpd stock a3 comversion
poice ogual o 90N - 1008 (dependent wpon Bhe agroemant) of the prace per share ot which sach preforrad steck was sold in he
oqeity fisancieg. Wirh rospect 1o the prmcpal of $2555 000 s of Dicorsber 11, 2021 and 2000, and accruad imterest of $2,.230 464
ad S1.902.064 s of December 31, 2021 and 2000, respectively, !he notes ave convertibe st Series A Prefomed sk a1 the
Bolder's option at a comversion price of $0.05 per share.

Tonerest exporse om these noties was SA0ATS and S400. 200 Surg the vours endiod Docersher 31, 207 1 and 2000 respecuively,
As of Docomber 31, 2021 and 2020, accrucd interest on comvertible motes was 1081 992 and $2450.004, ropoctively.

Notes Payalie, Rebared Party

0 2012, B¢ Company omenad 1000 pearsissary sotes with s fosndors and an onary thas sold i asscts 20 the Company in 2006,
The cutstanding prmopal of the relatod party notes was $ 1,501 666 and $1_506,506 s of Docember 31, 2021 and 2000, ropectivedy.

The motes boar iierest ot 4% por anom.  Interest exponse on the notes was S40, 163 and $40.353 during the yours endad
Docember 31, 2021 and 2000, rospectively. As of Dioccrsber 31, X021 aad 2020, accruod svicront on rclatad party setes was $566, 502
and SS0K 599, respextively,

The ectstanding principal and acoreod Insonest arg payabilc Surmy days from S tgper dase, which s definad as e carliost of
a) revemees of $S0000.000, b) EBITDA of S19.000,000 cr ¢) o debe or oquity Timmcing of $25,000,000

STOCRKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Preferred and Common Stock

As of Septomider 30, 2000, the Company’s conificale of mcorporation was ameadod asd restisiod, which ssthorurad the
Company 4o s up to 117,000,000 dhares of pecforrad stock, dovgnatod as Series A Prefomod Stock, and up 10 162,000,000 shares
of commnon stock, 00001 par vadue. The preformad sk is comvernbile o shares of common stock o1 & didmon proseciad one v
oo zxe. From Novermber 2021 to Doceorsber 2021, the Company twaod 240,000 sharcs of Series A Prefermod Stock an a rowelt of
ORIARdINg WRITANE CXNCEes 41 a0 bssanoe e of SO.0% per share, for s proceads of S11.996,
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

The bodders of each chass of sock hall have the follom ing rights and preferenes:

Voany

The helders of preformad are entithad 1o vole, wopeiher with the holders of common stk o » single class, on all mamers
shmitiad w0 viockbolden for 3 voie aad have the right o vote the sumber of shares aqaal % the serber of shanes of common vock

00 WA cach share of prefermod stock conld convert om the recond date for Sctermination of stockholders cnmithod 1o vete Centam
Scries A Preferrod Ssockholdeons have he nght to dovgnatc osc disecior.

N vidends

The Company shall not Sochae, pay or set ashde any Svidonds on shanes of any other ¢lass or sories of capetal saock unless the
helders of the preforrad stock then outslandieg shall first receive, of s lancondy receive. o dividond os cach outslasding share
of prefamed sock = an amocnt ogual o ¥ of the Orgimal buwse Price an &cfined bolow ) per share per ansum. Thercafier, sy
addimonal dividend shall be paryaddle on & pro rata basis 1o the heddcrs of common stock and prefermad stock Cassaming the conversin
of peefamad wock into common siock 3t the then cumrest convervion price ). The dinvidend shall not be cumclative aad shall be
payabie ooy i1 wiven and as dovbaoad by the Boand of Direcsors. Theosgh Decersber 31, 2021, mo dovadonds had boen decbwoad. The
preferrod sock Origimal bowe Price shall mcan $0.05 por shase.

{agmdenon

I Dhe event of any velduntary of ivolestary Bguadation, desohsion of windeg up of the Compurry of doomad liguidaton cvens,
the boldon of preformad sock fhes outvtanding shall be catrdod 10 be paid cut of the sacts of e Company avadlable for daerbuton
50 s stockhobders hefore any paymsent Shall be made 1o Bhe holders of common slock i an amouns per share oqeal 1o hhe prester of
(1) e Origimal bwec Price, plus any dividends doclarod bt sepudd thoroon, or (1) sech amoust per share as would have bom
payable had all shares of preformad stk Does comvenad o common stock. The tosal Sguadason proforonces as of Docember 31,
021 and 2000 srnousiod w0 S4684009 and $4612.000, respectively.

Keolemptnm

No class of ok Dal have sy nedomptaon righs,

Comvershn

Each share of peeforrod steck shall be comvertible, ot the option of the bolder ot anry Lime 10 shaees of common stock by
dividing the Orgnal I Price by e conversion price 0 offact at B sme of comvandon and subyoct %0 adpstraent for cortain
diktve events. The comversion peace shall initally be ogual 10 S0.0% por share.  Each share of peeforsad sk is sandatorily
convertidle into oo share of common sock spon a gualifiod misal pebiic offcring (3 definad | the antichos of mcorposation) or
wpon the mugory voie of e peeforad stock holders.

As of Docarsber 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had 92.580,172 and 92,680,172 shares of parformd stock huwsad and
outstandieg. respectively. As of Decosder 31, 021 and 2020, the Compasy had 18,560,000 shares of corren shock iwacd snd

ostvandng

Warreats

Praferred Stk Warrents

As of Decersber 31, 2021 and 2000, the Cornparry had 23938025 and 24418125 outstanding warmasts, sowpectively, ©
perchase shares of peefarmad seck.  The warrasts, iwead hetwoos 2012 and 2016, have s cuerene price of $0 05 per share and 2
senyenr terme. Asof Docersber 31, 2020, all outssand ing warmrants were esencisable winh » weightod svemge evencise prce of $0.05

per shaee and a weightod average dusstion % oxpization of 216 yoars, 240000 warrasts wore exercined in 2021, o dacuwad
Noae §.
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Commnon Soovt Worronns

In conmaction with the sotes iwsod by WHPFP i i crowdfending offeriag (Note 41 Imvestons a0y entithod 10 100ene procoads
Troee Bhe cxercise and sale of the resuling shares of commen saock of WHI i the amount of 600 commen stock warmants for cach
$100 = sote principal isvesod  As of Docersber 31, 2021 and 2000, WHPF was grastad warzasts to parchase 12,265 883 and
A AT S0 daoes of the Compans s conmmon saovk. The warmants have an exercise posce of S0.00 por shave and expare in Decomder
007 and Javnssry 2028, WHPP promisory sede holdors will receive a peo-rata share of the peofits whan the warrants arc cveroned
and the duoes iovead undor $ie warrants arg sold by WHIM. As of Docomber 11, 2021, no warmants wore exremad

The follownyg tablc proscnts, on 3 weightod average baniy, the asamptions uod i the Black-Scholes optios- pricing moded 0
descrmne the grant Jate fair valee of the warmans grantal:

Yewr Ended Year Ended
December M, Decomier 51,

o 100
Ravk-froc mdcmont soie 031035 0
pectad termm (n yvae ) 1o 1%
Expecied velnday 6525% 525
Bxpectol dividend il [ o

Asof Docorsber 11, 2021 and 2000, the total faur valee of e warrants of $54.991 aad $2.274, rospectively, was recondad as
o Scbe discount and b Being armortuncd 10 isleresl exponse ever e life of the metes. Amortizaton caperme o the deld discount wis
$2.471 and $976 for the yoars endad Docorber 31, 2021 and 2000, respoctrvely.

INCOME TAXES

Defermed toves ave recognrod Sor soraporany differences deoween the hasis of assets and ladibties Sor founcal stcraces and
moome tax perposes. The dificrences relate primueily 0 cand b0 accrsal &ifferonces and sct operating loss carryforwands. As of
Dovemsber 31, 2001 and 2000, the Commpanry had met deformed tax ansets hofong valsation allmance of $5,562,727 and $2.151.029,
sospectively. The following table peoscats the deforrad tax asacts and habslines by source:

Pecember V),
M 00
Deferad taxansets:

Not operatmg boss camy forwands AN $ L
Cash w accresd diferences 1L.2X9.293 w757
Vakatwe alowance (5S2 727 (1151 009
Net deferrad tax assets s - s -

The Cornparry socogaises deforrad lan asscts 1o Bhe cuiert Bhal & belicves that these mscts are moee likely Bhas set 0 be
seakzod I makeg wch 3 doormimanon, the Company comsadens all anaiible poutne aad nogative ovadknee, iIschading fatare
seversals of exnting owade tenporary differences, progeciad fatare touadle income, lasplassing stacpacs, and resalts of recest
operatioas. The Company amewad the nood for a valuston allowance agasent its net deforrad tax scts and dotcrmencd a full
vahson allowance is roguinad due %o tsable Romses Sor the yours endad Dovemsber 31, 2071 and 2000, cummlative bmses Suroegh
Docember 31, 2021, and no history of poncrating tasable mcome. Therefore, valuation allowasces of $5.562.727 and $2,081,009
wore npcondod as of Docomber 31, 2001 and 2000, sespectively. Valuation allowance inoroasod by 3,551 455 during fwe voar endad
Docember 31, 2021 Deforrad tan sncts wore cakiullstod ssing the Compusny s combinod cffoctive tan rate, which it otirmatad »
B 25 1% The effoctvg rasg s roducad 10 0% for 2001 and 2000 dug %0 thy full valuson allowance oo s s &cfomod tas awgts,

The Commpanry *s abilny 1o wtliag not operating oss carmyforwands will dopond on its abiley o gonerasg adoquate fusare tavable

moome. Al Decernber 31, 2021 and 2000, the Compurry had act operating hoss carry forwands mvailabic 1o offsct fatare lasable
Boomy in B amounts of $15.457, 155 and $4.241,521, sonpectively
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WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL INC,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

The Commparry has cvalastiod ity income Lan posdtions and has determanod that it doos ot Bave ary umoortais tax positions. The
Company will recogrre mecres and ponaltios svlatad 50 any oaTmain tax posutions through By mcomy s apenw

The Company may i e fature booome sebuect 0 foderal, stne and local mcome saation though & has sot boen since s

mocpion, other thas meimimsans staic tan. The Company s not prosently ssbyoct 10 any income tax sadit in any tacing jerisdiction,
hough its 20192001 tax voars rensain opes %0 exanisation.

T, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contivgencins

The Compury sy be sebuect 1o ponding legal proccodiegs and sepelatony sctions is the oadisary counse of busiscss. The
sowelts of vach procoadings cannot be pradiciod with cortamty, bet $ie Company doos ot antcipale that the final outcorsc, if any,
arning out of anry sach mamors will have & maserial adverse (Bt on & business, foancal Cconditnom of nesalts of operation.

1 sswr (BOpatinns

Effactive Novernber 10, 2001, the Company encred inte 2 ke agroomment Sor offics space. The kaase torm commencad
November 20, 2021, and expires aficy 45 monthe, oo Noversber 19, 2005 Monthly lease obligations undicr the agrocncnt are bune
sont starting 3t $1.996 por moath phus opcrating costs ranging from $1,558 0 $1.884, bt sabyoct 00 actsal cxpernes. The base romt
o comractually escalatad w0 SAORS per month Deginning November 20, 2020, SA0T9 per moath heginnng Noversher 20, 20273 and
W 54,121 per monih boginsing Novessber 20, 2024,

The Company enterod im0 o lonse agrocment Sor a portion of the lomod office space with & subs lessor ot o rade of $7.400 S
the cntire torm of B¢ lease. The T-moah lease tarm commencod Noversber 2021 and cxpires i May M2 The iscome from e
sublcase is recendad W ofher moome 00 the consoladated statemonts of operstions.

The muinimwans ronial commiamonss Sor the nent five yoars wador B¢ oponting hease a8 Dacommbar 31, 2001, ane as foloms:

Year Fadag

Decomber 3

P § sl
p ) 6354
b o153
xQ03 "
2086 .
Thercafier — N
Total $ M

. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Sebsaqeent 0 Docorsber 51, 2021, e Company bas received procoads of SA45S00 Sors promisory 1otg agrocronts with
thind-party mvestors. These notes comsist of follow g

$27.500 of promssory soties wilh sormes substantially the same o Dhose disghosed i Note 4, sectnn Regalation CF and
Regalation £ Offerings. Those noten incladiod the muance of warrants for the puschase of 176000 shares of comencon
ok

SORO00 of peorsissary notes hoaring Intorest a2 107G and matening s M08

$ 100,000 peorsivory notes boaring mvicrent at 100, due i 2023, comvertible mto 1,111,111 shares of prefarmad sock spoa
mimation of & prefomad sank finan ing rownd.

$ 125000 of comvertible sotes, Doaring waorest at 107, matering s 2004 with & 10706 dsoosnt o8 a0 comvenson | spon
a rigpereg oquity fisancing of S2O00L000 (mchading those and any other comvertibie soles)
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

$ 10,000 prosmissory notes boaring intorest a8 1% and mutunng 0 Docomder 2002 Thowe notes inchudod the ssance of
warrserts Sor Bhe puschase of 0000 shares of commen siock.

The Cornparry hans also reccived proceads of SI3L430 parssast 10 exercise of warmants isto shares of peeforsad common stock.

O Febwsary 15, 2002, e Corspanry”s conificate of inoorporasion was ansendod and restsnod, which ssthorined the Compunry
W beec wp o 117000000 sharcs of prefermod steck, designatod s Scries A Preformad Stock, and up o 262000000 shases of
common wock, $0.0001 par valee, The prefomad stock s comvertible mto shares of comemon stock at 3 diuson protectod ong for
o8c refic.

As o resalt of the smended and restned cenificate of moonporation, the Company adopead the 002 Egairy fecentive Flas (e
“Plaa™). The Pl pormits $he grast of sock options and rostrictiod stock %0 attract and sotsin taboat. Under the Mlan the Compuany
g 0ok options harving & 5o of som yours and & ke prive of 20 bess Dhan fair vidue of the commen sck. The Company
Ras reserved 56,000,000 shases of common siock under the Plan. AN shares of commmon sock remais svadablc for grast usder the
Man

On July K, 2022, e Company reccived notice rogasding usaweriod claires made by a former amployoe. Masagorscnt han
pesainod begal counsel and B evauating these Clamns. AT IS T, muanagemont Cannot reasonably desemmne the Moclihood of sy
ostcorse = this maticr, mxchading # potcntul Rabiley and as sach, o scormal is nocowary as of Docersber 31, 2021,

Efective May 25, 2022, the Companry eviendod s cunting komse agrooment for office space o inchade addinonal space. The
koang torme foe the addtional spaco commonced Jaly 1, 2002, and expercs on Novemiber 19, M08 New monshly kasg obligations
under the agrocment are bune ront starting ol $7.560 por mooth ples operating costs eximanad ot S2E50, bat sebyoct o actsal
expensen. The basc sont is costractaally oxcalatod 1o $7,787 por month boprming Noverber 20, 2022, 3,021 per monh begmning
Novemder 20, 2003 and 50 SXI02 por meoerh bognaing Novemider 20, 2004,

The Company crterod into a losse agroemant for a portion of the leasod office space with 2 wublowsor at 3 g of $300 peor
month. The Sementh lomse term commencad July 2002 and capires i Neversber 2022

Masagersent b cvalustod subsoguent events Brough July 22, D002, the date Bhe comoldatiod foumcwl statorments were
avadablc 1o b iweod Basad on thin cvaluation, no additional matoral cvents were destifiod which roguare adptraont or dinclosarce
0 thow comedadanad flnancal stacreents

KN



[Exhibit C: Notes|

g Wind Harvest

E

THIS NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE UNITED STATES
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE, AND COMPANY HAS NO OBLIGATION TO
REGISTER THIS NOTE IN THE FUTURE. THIS NOTE HAS BEEN ISSUED
PURSUANT TO REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT AND MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD, OR OTHERWISE
TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY
RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING AND APPLICABLE STATE LAWS
OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN
EXEMPTION THEREFROM. NEITHER THE OFFERING OF THE NOTE NOR ANY
OFFERING MATERIALS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY ANY ADMINISTRATOR
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR ANY APPLICABLE STATE LAW.

PROMISSORY NOTE
WITH
PROFIT SHARE KICKER

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:
EFFECTIVE DATE:

PROFIT SHARE KICKER: Share of profits from the sale of 250 shares of Wind Harvest
International, Inc. Common Stock per $100 invested.

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, Wind Harvest Pilot Project Inc, a Delaware
public benefit corporation (“Company’) hereby promises to pay to the order of
(“Holder”) the amounts and on the terms described herein. This Note is issued pursuant to
Regulation Crowdfunding under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (“Regulation
Crowdfunding”) and as part of the Financing.

1. Certain Definitions.

1.1. “Financing” means Company’s issuance of Notes in exchange for amounts invested by
the Investors of up to $2,500,000 pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and/or Rule
506(c) of Regulation D under the Securities Act.
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1.2. “Investors” means all of the holders of the Notes.

1.3. “Loan Agreement” means an agreement, entered into in September 2022, under which
Company makes loans to Parent using the proceeds of the Financing.

1.4. “Maturity Date,” as to this Note, means December 31, 2027.
1.5. “Note” means this Note.

1.6. “Notes” means this Note and all of the promissory notes whose principal terms (other
than the interest rate) are substantially similar to those of this Note. Such principal terms
shall include the Maturity Date, the Warrant Expiration Date, and the provisions
regarding the Profit Share Kicker in Section 14 hereof.

1.7. “Parent” means Wind Harvest International, Inc., a Delaware corporation and the parent
company of Company.

1.8. “Pro Rata Share” means, for any Investor, the ratio that results from dividing the
original amount of the Investor’s investment by the total original amount invested by all
of the Investors.

1.9. “Reasonable Efforts” are good faith efforts that (1) are reasonably calculated to
accomplish the applicable objective, (2) do not require any expenditure of funds or the
incurrence of any liability that, in either case, is unreasonable in light of the applicable
objective, (3) do not require action that is contrary to prudent business judgment in light
of the applicable objective, and (4) do not expose the obligated party to unreasonable
risk. The fact that the objective is not actually accomplished is not dispositive evidence
that the obligated party did not in fact utilize its Reasonable Efforts in attempting to
accomplish the objective.

1.10. “Warrants” means warrants for Parent’s Common Stock ($0.0001 par value per
share) that have an exercise price of $0.01 per share and are issued by Parent to
Company under the Loan Agreement.

1.11. “Warrant Expiration Date” means December 31, 2027.
1.12. “Warrant Shares” means shares of Parent’s Common Stock issuable under the
Warrants.

Principal and Interest Payments. Unless accelerated by Holder as a result of a default
under this Note, all principal and accrued interest will be due and payable as follows:

2.1. Beginning on the Effective Date, simple interest on the principal sum of
$ will accrue at a fixed rate of seven percent (7%) per annum (computed
on the basis of a 365-day year and the number of days actually elapsed).

2.2. Within sixty (60) days following the end of each fiscal year before the Maturity Date,
Company shall make a payment of the interest accrued for the most recently ended fiscal
year.



10.

2.3. Except as otherwise provided in this Note, all unpaid principal (or such lesser amount as
will then equal the outstanding principal amount hereunder) interest, and any other sums
owing under this Note shall be due and payable in full on the Maturity Date.

Prepayment. Prepayment, in whole or in part, of principal and/or interest under this Note is
available at Company’s option at any time following the Effective Date, without penalty or
premium.

Manner and Time of Payments. Except to the extent otherwise provided herein, all
payments to be made by Company and other amounts due hereunder shall be made in United
States dollars, in immediately available funds, to Holder at such account as Holder shall
specify by notice to Company from time to time, not later than 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on the
date on which such payments shall become due (each such payment made after such time on
such due date to be deemed to have been made on the next succeeding business day). Such
payments shall be made without (to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law) defense,
set-off, or counterclaim.

Subordination. This Note is subordinated to all indebtedness of Company to banks,
commercial finance lenders, insurance companies, leasing and equipment financing
institutions, and/or other institutions regularly engaged in the business of lending money.

Security. This Note is unsecured.

Information Rights. Upon Holder’s request, Company will deliver to Holder unaudited
financial statements for Company’s most recently ended fiscal year. Company shall have one
hundred twenty (120) days following the end of each fiscal year to prepare such statements.

Assignment. This Note may be assigned or transferred by Holder or Company so long as
such assignment complies with all applicable laws and regulations.

Late Payments. If any payment required to be made under this Note is not paid within
fifteen (15) business days after the date due, Company shall increase the payment by five
percent (5%) of the amount overdue to reimburse Holder for the additional expenses incurred
as a result of such delinquency, but such increase shall not obligate Holder to accept any
overdue payment hereunder or limit the rights and remedies available to Holder as a result of
Company's default, as hereinafter provided. The amount of any such increased payment shall
be deemed outstanding and payable pursuant to this Note.

Events of Default. Each of the following shall constitute an event of default (each, an
“Event of Default’) hereunder:

10.1. Nonpayment. The failure of Company to pay any payment due and payable under this
Note to Holder within fifteen (15) business days after such payment is due, provided
that such nonpayment is not cured prior to the expiration of any applicable notice and
grace periods provided herein.

10.2. Nonperformance. The failure of Company to perform or observe any of the
provisions, terms, covenants, conditions, or warranties of this Note, provided that such



default is not cured prior to the expiration of any applicable notice and grace periods
provided herein.

11. Remedies. Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, if Company does not cure such
Event of Default within ten (10) business days after receiving notice from Holder of such
Event of Default, Holder shall have the option of declaring the entire unpaid balance of this
Note, together with all accrued and unpaid interest, late fees and all other sums owing
hereunder, to be immediately due and payable in full, without notice, demand, or legal
process of any kind. Immediately upon doing so, Holder may exercise (singly, concurrently,
successively, or otherwise) any and all rights and remedies available to Holder hereunder, or
otherwise available to Holder at law or in equity. Any failure of Holder to accelerate the
unpaid balance of this Note upon the occurrence of an Event of Default hereunder shall not
constitute a waiver of such default or of the right to accelerate this Note at any time
thereafter so long as the Event of Default remains uncured.

The failure to exercise or delay in exercising any such right or remedy stated in the previous
paragraph, or the failure to insist upon strict performance of any term of this Note, shall not
be construed as a waiver or release of the same, or of any Event of Default, or of any
obligation or liability of Company thereunder, nor shall Holder be deemed, by any act of
omission or commission or otherwise, to have waived any of its rights or remedies
hereunder unless such waiver is in writing and signed by Holder, and then only to the extent
specifically set forth in the writing. A waiver as to one event shall not be construed as
continuing or a bar to or waiver of any right or remedy as to a subsequent event.

12. Nature of Transaction; Interest Limitations; Limitations of Liability.
12.1. Company has issued this Note in a commercial transaction for business purposes.

12.2. All agreements between Company and Holder, whether now existing or hereafter
arising and whether written or oral, are hereby limited so that in no contingency,
whether by reason of demand or acceleration of this Note or otherwise, shall the
interest contracted for, charged, received, paid, or agreed to be paid to Holder exceed
the maximum amount permissible under applicable law. If, from any circumstance
whatsoever, interest would otherwise be payable to Holder in excess of the maximum
amount permissible under applicable law, the interest payable to Holder shall be
reduced to the maximum amount permissible under applicable law; and if from any
circumstance Holder shall ever receive anything of value deemed interest by
applicable law in excess of the maximum amount permissible under applicable law, an
amount equal to the excessive interest shall be applied to the unpaid principal balance
hereof, or if such excessive amount of interest exceeds the unpaid balance of principal
hereof, such excess shall be refunded to Company. All interest paid or agreed to be
paid to Holder shall, to the extent permitted by applicable law, be amortized, prorated,
allocated, and spread throughout the full period (including any renewal or extension)
until payment in full of the principal so that the interest hereon for such full period
shall not exceed the maximum amount permissible under applicable law. Company
agrees that any amount payable to or received by Holder that is not specifically
denominated as an interest payment in the applicable agreement providing for same



12.3.

shall be deemed, to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, to be an
expense, fee, or premium, and not interest.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, neither party (including each party’s directors,
officers, employees, agents, and representatives) shall be liable to the other or any
other person for any injury to or loss of goodwill, reputation, business, production,
revenues, profits, anticipated profits, contracts, or opportunities (regardless of how
these are classified as damages), or for any consequential, incidental, indirect,
exemplary, special, punitive or enhanced damages whether arising out of breach of
contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability, product liability or otherwise
(including the entry into, performance, or breach of this Note), regardless of whether
such loss or damage was foreseeable or the party suffering the loss has been advised of
the possibility of such loss or damage, and notwithstanding the failure of any agreed or
other remedy of its essential purpose.

13. Notes are Pari Passu. The Notes will rank equally without preference or priority of any
kind over one another, and all payments on account of principal and interest with respect to
any of the Notes will be applied ratably and proportionately on all outstanding Notes on the
basis of the original principal amount of outstanding Notes.

14.

Profit Share Kicker.

14.1.

14.2.

14.3.

14.4.

14.5.

Under the Loan Agreement, Parent has agreed to issue Company Warrants for 250
Warrant Shares for every $100 invested by Investors (the “Profit Share Kicker
Warrants™).

Company shall make Reasonable Efforts to exercise all of the Profit Share Kicker
Warrants and sell all of the Warrant Shares issuable thereunder (the “Profit Share
Kicker Shares’) before the Warrant Expiration Date.

If, before the Warrant Expiration Date, Company has resold any or all of the Profit
Share Kicker Shares, Company shall pay to Holder such Holder’s Pro Rata Share of
the profit from such resale. Such payment shall be referred to herein as the “Profit
Share Kicker.”

Payment of the Profit Share Kicker may occur in one transaction or in multiple
transactions before the Warrant Expiration Date, provided that Company shall pay to
each Holder such Holder’s Pro Rata Share of the profit from each resale within sixty
(60) days following such resale.

For purposes of illustration only, if Company raises $2,500,000 from Investors,
Company will receive Profit Share Kicker Warrants for 6,250,000 Profit Share Kicker
Shares. Company would then make Reasonable Efforts to exercise the Profit Share
Kicker Warrants and sell the 6,250,000 Profit Share Kicker Shares. If an Investor
invests $10,000, the Investor would be entitled to a Profit Share Kicker consisting of
the profits from 25,000 Profit Share Kicker Shares, provided that, it is possible that
Company will not exercise any or all of the Profit Share Kicker Warrants or sell any



15.

16.

17.

or all of the Profit Share Kicker Shares. In that case, the Investor’s Profit Share
Kicker could be a lower amount or zero.

14.6. The Profit Share Kicker would be in addition to the repayment of principal and all
accrued interest under this Note.

14.7. Company shall have no obligation to exercise any Warrants or to sell any Warrant
Shares issuable thereunder.

Guaranty. Company is a finance subsidiary of Parent pursuant to Rule 3a-5 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “Rule”). Company shall cause Parent to execute, on
or before the Effective Date, a guaranty in accordance with the requirements of the Rule (the
“Guaranty”). The Guaranty shall unconditionally guarantee any and all payments due under
this Note and shall be substantially in the same form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Representations and Warranties of Company. Company hereby represents and warrants
to Holder as follows:

16.1. Organization. Company is a duly organized and validly existing corporation in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization

16.2. Authority; Binding Agreement. All action on the part of Company and its officers
necessary for the authorization, execution, delivery, and performance of this Note by
Company and the performance of Company’s obligations hereunder, has been taken.
This Note, when executed and delivered by Company, shall comprise valid and
binding obligations of Company enforceable in accordance with their terms, subject
to laws of general application relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, the relief of debtors,
and general principles of equity that restrict the availability of equitable remedies, and
subject to rights to indemnity and federal and state securities laws.

16.3. Governmental Consents. All consents, approvals, orders, or authorizations of, or
registrations, qualifications, designations, declarations, or filings with, any
governmental authority, required on the part of Company in connection with the
offer, sale, issuance, or valid execution of this Note, or the consummation of any
other transaction contemplated hereby has been obtained, except for notices required
or permitted to be filed after the date of this Note with certain state and federal
securities regulatory bodies, which notices will be filed on a timely basis.

Representations, Warranties, and Covenants of Holder. Holder hereby represents,
warrants, and covenants to Company as follows:

17.1. No Transfer Without Registration or Exemption. Holder understands that the Note
has not been registered under the Securities Act, or the securities laws of any State
and that Company has no obligation to register this Note in the future. Holder
understands that this Note has been issued pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
may not be offered, sold, or otherwise transferred, pledged or hypothecated except as
permitted by Rule 501 of Regulation Crowdfunding (“Rule 501”’) and applicable
State laws or pursuant to an effective registration statement or an exemption
therefrom. Holder understands that Rule 501 provides that this Note may not be



17.2.

17.3.

17.4.

17.5.

17.6.

17.7.

transferred for one year after the date of issuance (with limited exceptions) and that
even after one year there may not be any market for this Note.

Holder Can Protect Its Interests. Holder understands that the purchase of this Note
involves a high degree of risk, and that Company’s future prospects are uncertain.
Holder understands the risks involved in the purchase of this Note, including (1) the
speculative high-risk nature of the investment; (2) the financial hazards involved,
including the risk of losing the entire investment; and (3) the lack of liquidity of the
investment due to the absence of a trading market for this Note. Holder has fully
reviewed Company’s information on the Wefunder platform, including Company’s
Form C and all amendments thereto, if any. Holder has such knowledge and
experience in financial and business matters that Holder can properly evaluate the
merits and risks of purchase of this Note and can protect Holder’s own interests in
this regard.

Holder Advised to Seek Representation. Holder understands that nothing in this
Note or any other materials presented to Holder in connection with the purchase and
sale of this Note constitutes legal, tax, or investment advice. Company has advised
Holder to consult with such legal, tax, and investment advisors as Holder, in its sole
discretion, deems necessary or appropriate in connection with its purchase of the
Note.

Information. Holder acknowledges that it has received all the information it
considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether to purchase the Note. Holder
further represents that it has had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers
from Company regarding the terms and conditions of the offering of the Note and the
business, properties, prospects and financial condition of Company, and to obtain
additional information (to the extent the Company possessed such information or
could acquire such information without unreasonable effort or expense) necessary to
verify the accuracy or any information furnished to it or to which it had access.

Indemnity. Holder agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Company and its officers
for any claims, judgments, or expenses incurred as a result of any misrepresentation
made by Holder.

Authority; Binding Agreement. Holder represents and warrants to, and covenants
with, Company that (i) Holder has full right, power, authority, and capacity to enter
into this Note and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and has taken
all necessary action to authorize the execution, delivery, and performance of this
Note, and (ii) this Note constitutes a valid and binding obligation of Holder
enforceable against Holder in accordance with its terms, except as enforceability may
be limited by applicable law.

Complete Information. All information provided by Holder to Company herein, and
all information provided by Holder to Company in connection with the purchase and
sale of this Note—including information provided by Holder on the Wefunder
platform—is true, correct, and complete as of the date hereof.



18.

17.8. Accredited Investor. If Holder has checked the box next to “Accredited Investor” on
the signature page, Holder represents that Holder is an accredited investor as such
term is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act.

17.9. Unaccredited Investor. If Holder has checked the box next to “Unaccredited
Investor” on the signature page, Holder represents that Holder is complying with the
rules and regulations of Regulation Crowdfunding, including the investment limits set
forth therein.

17.10. Holder Not Subject to Backup Withholding. Holder certifies that Holder is not
subject to backup withholding because: (a) Holder is exempt from backup
withholding, (b) Holder has not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
that Holder is subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all
interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified Holder that Holder is no longer
subject to backup withholding.

Miscellaneous.

18.1. Successors and Assigns. The terms and conditions of this Note shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the respective successors and assigns of the parties.
The words “Company” and “Holder” whenever used herein shall be deemed and
construed to include such respective successors and assigns. Nothing in this Note,
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any third party any rights, remedies,
obligations, or liabilities under or by reason of this Note, except as expressly provided
herein.

18.2. Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
State of Delaware, without giving effect to conflicts of laws principles.

18.3. Counterparts. This Note may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

18.4. Titles and Subtitles. The titles and subtitles used in this Note are used for
convenience only and are not to be considered in construing or interpreting this Note.

18.5. Notice. Any notice or demand which Holder may or must give to Company under this
Note shall be made in writing and delivered to the address below, or to such other
address which Company may later designate in writing to Holder. Notice shall be
deemed to have been duly given when (a) delivered by hand and receipted for by
Company or (b) mailed by certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, on the
third business day after the date on which it is so mailed.

Kevin Wolf, Chief Executive Officer
Wind Harvest Pilot Project Inc

712 Fifth Street

Davis, CA 95616



18.6.

18.7.

18.8.

18.9.

18.10.

18.11.

18.12.

Any notice or demand which Company may or must give to Holder under this Note
shall be made in writing and delivered to an address provided by the Wefunder
platform following Holder’s purchase of the Note, or to such other address which
Holder may later designate in writing to Company. Notice shall be deemed to have
been duly given when (a) delivered by hand and receipted for by Holder or (b) mailed
by certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, on the third business day after the
date on which it is so mailed.

Severability. In the event that any provision of this Note becomes or is declared by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, unenforceable, or void, this Note shall
continue in full force and effect without said provision; provided that no severance
shall be effective if it materially changes the economic benefit of this Note to any

party.

Entire Agreement. This Note, along with the agreements completed on the
Wefunder platform, constitutes the final, complete, and exclusive statement of the
terms of the agreement between the parties pertaining to the purchase of the Note by
Holder from Company, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings
or agreements of the parties.

Amendments. This Note may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties in
writing, provided that no provision of Section 14 hereof may be amended without the
written consent of Company and Investors holding a majority of the aggregate
outstanding principal amount under all of the Notes.

Expenses. Company and Holder shall each be responsible for bearing their own
expenses incurred on their behalf (including attorney’s fees) with respect to this Note
and the transaction contemplated hereby.

Company’s Right to Accept or Reject Investments. Company may accept or reject
any investments, in whole or in part. This means that Company may sell to Holder a
Note in a smaller amount than Holder invests or may choose not to sell the Note to
Holder. If Company accepts Holder’s investment, in whole or in part, except as
otherwise set forth on the Wefunder platform, this Note will constitute an irrevocable
commitment by Holder to purchase this Note, and a copy of this Note will be
executed by Company and returned to Holder. If Company rejects Holder’s
investment in whole or in part, Company will return the payment tendered for any
unissued portion of the investment.

Tax Withholding. Holder hereby authorizes Company to make any withholding
required by law. Holder agrees to provide to Company a Form W-9 or comparable
form.

Further Assurances. Each party hereby covenants and agrees, without the necessity
of any further consideration, to execute and deliver any and all such further
documents and take any and all such other actions as may be necessary or appropriate
to carry out the intent and purposes of this Note and to consummate the transactions
contemplated herein.



18.13. Electronic Signatures. Each party agrees that electronic signatures, whether digital
or encrypted, to this Note are intended to authenticate this writing and to have the
same force and effect as manual signatures. Electronic signature means any electronic
sound, symbol, or process attached to or logically associated with a record and
executed and adopted by a party with the intent to sign such record, including
facsimile or email electronic signatures.

18.14. Note Not Effective Until Company Accepts Funds. This Note is not effective until
Company has accepted from the Holder an amount equal to the principal amount of
this Note.

[Signature page follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Company has caused this PROMISSORY NOTE to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first above written.

COMPANY:

WIND HARVEST PILOT PROJECT INC

By:

Name: Kevin Wolf

Title: Chief Executive Officer

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
[If Holder is an individual]
HOLDER:

[NAME]

Signature:

Print Name:

e Accredited Investor
e Unaccredited Investor

[If Holder is an entity]
HOLDER:
INAME]

By:

Name:

Title:

e Accredited Investor
e Unaccredited Investor
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EXHIBIT A
GUARANTY

This Guaranty (this “Guaranty”), dated as of , is made by Wind Harvest
International, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Guarantor”), in favor and for the benefit of

(“Beneficiary”). The Guarantor and Beneficiary are collectively referred to herein as
the “Parties” and each may individually be referred to herein as a “Party.”

Reference is made to the Promissory Note dated as of (the “Note”), by and
between Beneficiary and Wind Harvest Pilot Project Inc (“Obligor”), which is a Delaware
public benefit corporation and a finance subsidiary of Guarantor pursuant to Rule 3a-5 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940.

Guarantor expects to derive substantial benefits from Beneficiary’s loan to Obligor under the
Note, and Guarantor finds it advantageous, desirable and in its best interests to execute and
deliver this Guaranty to Beneficiary.

In consideration of such benefits, and in order to induce Beneficiary to enter into the Note,
Guarantor hereby agrees as follows:

1. Guaranty. On a subordinated basis as provided in Section 6 hereof, Guarantor absolutely,
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees, as primary obligor and not merely as surety, the full
and punctual payment and performance of all present and future obligations, liabilities,
covenants and agreements required to be observed and performed or paid or reimbursed by
Obligor under or relating to the Note (including all payment of principal, interest, and premium,
if any), plus all costs, expenses and fees (including the reasonable fees and expenses of
Beneficiary's counsel) in any way relating to the enforcement or protection of Beneficiary's
rights hereunder (collectively, the “Obligations™).

2. Guaranty Absolute and Unconditional. Guarantor agrees that its Obligations under this
Guaranty are, on a subordinated basis as described in Section 6 hereof, irrevocable, continuing,
absolute and unconditional and shall not be discharged or impaired or otherwise affected by, and
Guarantor hereby irrevocably waives any defenses to enforcement it may have (now or in the
future) by reason of

(a) Any illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of any Obligation or the Note
or any related agreement or instrument, or any law, regulation, decree or order of any
jurisdiction or any other event affecting any term of the Obligations.

(b) Any change in the time, place or manner of payment or performance of, or
in or of any other term of the Obligations, or any rescission, waiver, release, assignment,
amendment or other modification of the Note.

(c) Any default, failure or delay, willful or otherwise, in the performance of
the Obligations.

(d) Any change, restructuring or termination of the corporate structure,
ownership or existence of Guarantor or Obligor or any insolvency, bankruptcy,
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reorganization or other similar proceeding affecting Obligor or its assets or any resulting
restructuring, release or discharge of any Obligations.

(e) The failure of any other guarantor or third party to execute or deliver this
Guaranty or any other guaranty or agreement, or the release or reduction of liability of
Guarantor or any other guarantor or surety with respect to the Obligations.

63) The failure of Beneficiary to assert any claim or demand or to exercise or
enforce any right or remedy under the provisions of the Note or otherwise.

(2) The existence of any claim, set-off, counterclaim, recoupment or other
rights that Guarantor or Obligor may have against Beneficiary (other than a defense of
payment or performance).

(h) Any other circumstance (including, without limitation, any statute of
limitations), act, omission or manner of administering the Note or any existence of or
reliance on any representation by Beneficiary that might vary the risk of Guarantor or
otherwise operate as a defense available to, or a legal or equitable discharge of,
Guarantor.

3. Certain Waivers; Acknowledgments. Guarantor further acknowledges and agrees as
follows:

(a) Guarantor hereby unconditionally and irrevocably waives any right to
revoke this Guaranty and acknowledges that this Guaranty is continuing in nature and
applies to all presently existing and future Obligations, until the complete, irrevocable
and indefeasible payment and satisfaction in full of the Obligations.

(b) In the event of Obligor’s default in any payment of principal, interest, or
premium under the Note, or in the event of Obligor’s default in any other payment under
the Note, Beneficiary may institute legal proceedings directly against Guarantor to
enforce this Guaranty without first proceeding against Obligor.

(c) This Guaranty is a guaranty of payment and performance and not of
collection. Beneficiary shall not be obligated to enforce or exhaust its remedies against
Obligor or under the Note before proceeding to enforce this Guaranty.

(d) This Guaranty is a direct guaranty and independent of the obligations of
Obligor under the Note. Beneficiary may resort to Guarantor for payment and
performance of the Obligations whether or not Beneficiary shall have resorted to any
collateral therefor (if any) or shall have proceeded against Obligor or any other
guarantors with respect to the Obligations. Beneficiary may, at Beneficiary's option,
proceed against Guarantor and Obligor, jointly and severally, or against Guarantor only
without having obtained a judgment against Obligor.

(e) If Obligor fails to make a scheduled payment under the Note, Guarantor is
obligated to make the scheduled payment immediately and, if Guarantor does not,
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Beneficiary may immediately bring suit directly against Guarantor for payment of
all amounts due and payable.

63) Guarantor hereby unconditionally and irrevocably waives promptness,
diligence, notice of acceptance, presentment, demand for performance, notice of non-
performance, default, acceleration, protest or dishonor and any other notice with respect
to any of the Obligations and this Guaranty and any requirement that Beneficiary protect,
secure, perfect or insure any lien or any property subject thereto.

(2) Guarantor agrees that its guaranty hereunder shall continue to be effective
or be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time all or part of any payment of any
Obligation is voided, rescinded or recovered or must otherwise be returned by
Beneficiary upon the insolvency, bankruptcy or reorganization of Obligor.

(h) Guarantor acknowledges that this Guaranty is in effect and binding
without reference to whether it is signed by Beneficiary or any other person, and that
possession of this Guaranty by Beneficiary shall be conclusive evidence of Guarantor’s
due delivery hereof.

4. Subrogation. Guarantor waives and shall not exercise any rights that it may acquire by
way of subrogation, contribution, reimbursement or indemnification for payments made under
this Guaranty until all Obligations shall have been indefeasibly paid and discharged in full.

5. Information Rights. Upon Beneficiary’s request, Guarantor will deliver to Beneficiary
unaudited financial statements for Guarantor’s most recently ended fiscal year. Guarantor shall
have one hundred twenty (120) days following the end of each fiscal year to prepare such
statements.

6._Subordination. This Guaranty is subordinated in right of payment to all indebtedness of
Company to banks, commercial finance lenders, insurance companies, leasing and equipment
financing institutions, and/or other institutions regularly engaged in the business of lending
money.

7. Representations and Warranties. To induce Beneficiary to enter into the Note and to
invest in Obligor pursuant to the terms of the Note, Guarantor represents and warrants that: (a)
Guarantor is a duly organized and validly existing corporation in good standing under the laws of
the jurisdiction of its organization; (b) the execution, delivery and performance of this Guaranty
have been duly authorized by all necessary action and will not violate any order, judgment or
decree to which Guarantor or any of its assets may be subject; and (c) this Guaranty, when
executed and delivered to Beneficiary, constitutes Guarantor's valid and legally binding
agreement in accordance with its terms, subject to laws of general application relating to
bankruptcy, insolvency, the relief of debtors, and general principles of equity that restrict the
availability of equitable remedies, and subject to rights to indemnity and federal and state
securities laws.

8. Notice. Any notice or demand which Beneficiary may or must give to Guarantor under
this Guaranty shall be made in writing and delivered to the address below, or to such other
address which Guarantor may later designate in writing to Beneficiary. Notice shall be deemed
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to have been duly given when (a) delivered by hand and receipted for by Guarantor or (b) mailed
by certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, on the third business day after the date on
which it is so mailed.

Kevin Wolf, President

Wind Harvest International, Inc.
712 Fifth Street

Davis, CA 95616

Any notice or demand which Guarantor may or must give to Holder under this Note shall be
made in writing and delivered to an address provided by the Wefunder platform following
Beneficiary’s purchase of the Note, or to such other address which Beneficiary may later
designate in writing to Guarantor. Notice shall be deemed to have been duly given when (a)
delivered by hand and receipted for by Beneficiary or (b) mailed by certified or registered mail
with postage prepaid, on the third business day after the date on which it is so mailed.

9. Successors and Assigns. The terms and conditions of this Guaranty shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the respective successors and assigns of the parties. The words
“Guarantor” and “Beneficiary” whenever used herein shall be deemed and construed to include
such respective successors and assigns. Nothing in this Guaranty, express or implied, is intended
to confer upon any third party any rights, remedies, obligations, or liabilities under or by reason
of this Guaranty, except as expressly provided herein.

10. Assignment. Either Party may assign or transfer its rights, powers or obligations
hereunder so long as such assignment complies with all applicable laws and regulations.

11. Governing Law. This Guaranty shall be governed by and construed under the laws of
the State of Delaware, without giving effect to conflicts of laws principles.

12. Headings. Section headings are for convenience of reference only and shall not define,
modify, expand or limit any of the terms of this Guaranty.

13. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Guaranty becomes or is declared
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, unenforceable, or void, this Guaranty shall
continue in full force and effect without said provision; provided that no severance shall be
effective if it materially changes the economic benefit of this Guaranty to any party.

14. Entire Agreement. This Guaranty constitutes the sole and entire agreement of
Guarantor and Beneficiary with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous
agreements or understandings, oral or written, with respect to such subject matter.

15. Amendments. This Guaranty may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties in
writing.

16. Electronic Signatures. Each Party agrees that an electronic signature, whether digital
or encrypted, to this Guaranty is intended to authenticate this writing and to have the same force
and effect as a manual signature. Electronic signature means any electronic sound, symbol, or
process attached to or logically associated with a record and executed and adopted by a party
with the intent to sign such record, including facsimile or email electronic signatures.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has executed this Guaranty as of the day and year first

above written.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

[If Beneficiary is an individual]

BENEFICIARY:
[NAME]

Signature:

Print Name:

[If Beneficiary is an entity]
BENEFICIARY:
[NAME]

By:

Name:

Title:

GUARANTOR:

WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL, INC.

By:

Name: Kevin Wolf
Title: President/CEO



[Exhibit B: Quick Facts and Pitch Deck

g Wind Harvest

Investor Highlights

Value Proposition: We will be the world’s leading mid-level vertical axis wind turbine (VAWT) brand, universally respected
for its environmental, economic, and social values as well as the wealth it brings to investors. We will open new markets for
wind turbines, create a portfolio of projects and massively expand the amount of renewable energy produced around the world.

Wind Harvest International was incorporated in Delaware in January 2006 as a
successor to the Wind Harvest Company (“WHC”). The original company was
formed in 1976 and raised $6.14 million before it sold its assets to the new company.
Subsequently, $9.6 million of additional equity and $2.4 million of long-term debt
have brought our H-type VAWTs through Technology Readiness Level 7 - full scale
prototype operating in industry conditions.

Leadership Team: CEO Kevin Wolf, who co-founded Wind Harvest in 2006 has
extensive knowledge of VAWT engineering and markets. Rob Wheelock has over 40
years of experience in planning, financing, managing, and selling businesses. Alana
Steele, an attorney with years of experience in wind farm development leads the Wind
Harvest Renewables efforts. Dr. Ola Ajala is the Company’s principal engineer and
supervises the engineering team.

Products/Services: Our short H-type VAWTs open untapped renewable resources
that no other technology can use. Our mid-size Wind Harvesters™ operate in wind
too turbulent for propeller-type turbines. We provide services such as extended
warranties, 24/7 fault protection, turbine placement support, and project development.
We earn additional income by licensing our patents to potential competitors.

Technologies/Special Know-How: Our breakthrough is developing and validating
(twice) the first aeroelastic engineering model for H-type VAWTSs. No other company
has been able to break into this space because they've lacked models validated on a
full-scale VAWT prototype. Because we are first to market, we’ve filed new patent
applications that should make it difficult for competitors to make a turbine as durable,
inexpensive and efficient as ours. We collect data on wildlife and our VAWTs and
Doppler LiDAR data and modeling needed for wind farm pilot projects.

Market: 20% of wind farms have good mid-level wind resources and no technology
but ours to exploit it. This is a $400 billion market that will double in ten years. Our
next largest market ($20B in the U.S.) is high energy using facilities where tall
turbines aren’t permitted. Airports, distribution warchouses, data centers, ridgeline
telecom towers, and more energy intensive business and government facilities need
short Wind Harvesters that don’t harm views and fit in setback easements. We make
money from sales margins, service agreements, project development fees and more.

Distribution Channels: Through Wind Harvest Renewables, we are advancing pilot
projects that demonstrate our turbines for distributed energy markets. We have
identified hundreds of high-energy using facilities with good mid-level wind.
Renewable energy project developers who want to become customers or hold
distributor and manufacturing licensees are found through existing connections, cold
calling and by exhibiting at renewable energy trade shows.

Quick Facts
Company Name:

Wind Harvest International Inc
Contact: Kevin Wolf, CEO
Address:

712 Fifth St. Davis, CA 95616
Phone: (530) 758-4211
Email: kwolf@windharvest.com
Website: www.windharvest.com

Industry: Renewable Energy,
Manufacturing and Services,
Project Development

Domain: Wind Turbines,
Renewable Energy

Bank: Chase

Law Firm: Pillsbury Law
Patent Estate: Briggs [P
Auditor: Artesian CPA

Number of Employees: 10
Leadership Team:
Kevin Wolf, CEO
Alana Steele, COO — WHR
Dr. Ola Alaja — Principal Eng.
Rob Wheelock — Advisor
General Manager — TBD
VP Sales — TBD
CFO -TBD

Amount of Financing Sought:
$7 million of private equity

Current Investors:
CEO
Maas family
Family and friends
Crowdfunding

Use of Funds: Finish TRL 8
(certification), Enter TRL 9 (bank
financing of product), Fund Pilot
Projects, Hire key staff

Competition: There currently are no turbines selling to the mid-level wind markets. Wind Harvest expects to be the first with
its Wind Harvester 4.0-70kW VAWT. There are companies (e.g., X-flow Energy) that are attempting to enter this space but
have yet to reach TRL 6 with a full-scale prototype. Major renewable energy OEMs will enter the market once it is proven that

VAWTs can be certified and safely installed under existing turbines in wind farms.

Financial Projections. ($ in thousands)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Revenue $ 2,516 $ 34,235 $ 136,667 $ 426,010 $ 1,301,138 $ 2,248,442
EBITDA § (3.876) $ (3,068) $ 5,255 $§ 62,884 § 247,676 $§ 573,039

©2023 Wind Harvest | 712 5th Street | Davis, CA 95616| 928.257.3734
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Y Wind Harvest
Harvesting Untapped
Mid-Wind Markets

CEO: Kevin Wolf

We design and sell short vertical axis
wind turbines that:

*  Produce energy from turbulent mid-level wind

* Operate under existing turbines in wind farms

* Fit onto properties where tall turbines can’t

¢ Open problematic windy land for development
Our products are needed by landowners and developers
for projects where tall traditional turbines aren’t permitted
because of their size, height, noise, and impacts on

wildlife.

Wind Harvester™ Model 3.1, at UL
Advanced Wind Turbine Testing Facility,

Texas
g Wind Harvest




Wind Harvest: Our Progress

* Our Model 3.1 completed Technology Readiness Level (TRL 7). We are two years ahead of competition.

* Our Wind Harvesters™ are one year away from full certification (TRL 8) and sales.

* Our 2023-24 projects will profitably use our turbines. This will lead us to complete the TRL process.

Model 2.0, Finland Model 3.0, Denmark Model 3.1, Texas

TRL 5

wbin-

=/ Wind Harvest

Environmental Attributes: Low-Impact Technology

Dense | Compact Wind Harvesters are designed to operate with a 3-foot
gap between their rotors that maximizes land use. They have much

higher energy densities per acre than traditional solar or wind projects.

Durable | Wind Harvesters are designed to have a lifespan exceeding 40

years. Our aeroelastic modeling shows our blades will last over 70 years.

Recyclable | The aircraft aluminum blades, galvanized steel rotors and

towers and other components are 99% recyclable.

Wildlife Friendly | Three-dimensional vertical axis turbines should be
easily seen and avoided by birds and bats. We will use high-tech motion
detection and avoidance technology in our projects until this hypothesis is

fully proven.

g Wind Harvest



Primary Market: Wind Farms

Our compact turbines work synergistically under tall turbines
to cause the wind to speed up into each other's rotors.
Harvesting this turbulent, mid-layer of wind can increase

the energy output from the land.

The existing market for Wind Harvesters™ is
>$400 billion and should double by 2032.

ﬁ 20% of on-shore wind farms should be able
to profitably use our turbines.
Vﬁ‘? The best wind farms with Wind Harvesters™ could

annually produce the energy for 120 million homes!

g Wind Harvest

Distributed Wind Markets

T

ENERGY GRID

\ We will sell many Wind Harvesters to customers who can’t
ENERGY GRID

use tall propeller-type machines. With our compact turbines:

/ « High energy using facilities with tight setback easements

DATA CENTERS

(N can add MWs of affordable wind energy.
o N
M ” « Airports can add our turbines because they won't

BREWERIES

ENERGY GRID

T PAPERMILLS

negatively affect aviation or radar.

— » Owners can lease their windy land to developers to buy
 ovonn our turbines, often along with batteries and solar panels.
j » Telecom towers on windy ridgelines can use less
expensive energy from our turbines. Tall turbines often

:’ cannot be delivered to these difficult to reach places.
BIOETHANOL FACILITIES FOOD PROCESSING

ENERGY GRID CENTERS

g Wind Harvest



Wind Harvest: Sales Pipeline to Our Own Projects

Name of Project Location

St. Lucy 1,2 and 3 Barbados 2 40 140
Lodestone Energy, Ltd* New Zealand 0 10 0
Abby-Ecosse Energy* UK 0 2 0
U.S. Air Force Bases CA and SD 5 4 56
High-Energy Use Facilities USA 0 20 140
Rio Visa Resiliency Solano, CA 0 2 14

‘

Total Prospects 78 350
*Projected to become licensees

g Wind Harvest

g Wind Harvest
Meet the Passion Behind the Product
Kevin Wolf Christine Nielson Cornelius Fitzgerald
CEO and Co-Founder President, Wind Harvest CFO, Wind Harvest Pilot
: Pilot Project Project
Board President Board Member, Wind Board Member: Wind

Harvest
President, Clean Energy
Holdings

Mr. Wolf served as Harvest International
COO where he
facilitated the engineering team
that developed the Wind

Harvester 3.1 and led the

project development program.
Starting as CEO in 2019, he
organized and led the
crowdfunding campaign from
2020 through 2023. With his
leadership, the company has a

superior Model 4.0 turbine
ready for commercialization.




Entering the Market: A Growth Roadmap - Install 5 additional turbines in projects
- Complete U.S. Small Wind

Wind Harvest expects to complete the certification , certification.

/
process and begins sales of its first model Wind /
Harvester by the end of 2023 - Install and commission pair of Model 4.0

’ turbines for certification
To prepare for the transition from testing to production, ’ - Hire VP of Sales
/

we have established a roadmap of key targets we ,/
expect to hit to ensure maximum market penetration. - Complete Series A-4 raise

Hire General Manager.

2023 e

e
2022 - Order six Model 4.0 turbines.
@ -7 - File four new patent applications
. Converted $9.8M in debt to equity
- Prepared for $7M Series A-4 Equity Raise
Completed design and start ordering two

Wind Harvesters 4.0-70kW
- Confirmed model accuracy with Model 3.1 data.

g Wind Harvest

Potential Competition
Mid-level wind turbine competitors are likely two
years behind us as none have tested a full-scale

prototype (Technology Readiness Level 6).

Competition Scaling with Strategic Alliances

<7 Turbine companies like GE and Vestas will enter
XFLOWENERGY

the field once Wind Harvesters are certified to work

S EAT WI R L in turbulent wind. Our strategy with them is "co-

opetition". We will license our IP to competitors;

without our patents, they won't be able to make
inexpensive and durable VAWTs. The mid-level
market is too massive to build out on our own.

Making a little from the many sales of others will
g Wind Harvest

provide a large source of additional profit.




Patents: A First to Market Advantage

Four new patent applications covering H-type Our patents will:

VAWT technology will be filed in early 2023, prior « Make it difficult for others to produce an H-type

to the installation and commissioning of the Model VAWT of our size.

4.0 turbines. “Prior art searches” by Briggs IP ¢ Lower manufacturing costs.

provides us with a high level of confidence that all + Reduce assembly and installation costs.

four will become fully patented and of great value  Decrease aerodynamic drag and increase efficiency.

to the Company.

* Increase durability and fatigue life .

Sales Projections

:;;{:z:;d Sales in 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 | 2028 | Total

Special Purpose Entities $ 25/ S 265 S 874 S 238] $ 535 $ 678 S 1,567
Customers 4.9 54 297 565 921
Distributors 2.9 29.1 89 357 678 1,156
Manufacturer Licensees 79 357 3,389 3,825
Total Projected Sales $ 25| $ 295| $1214| $ 460 S 1,546 $ 5309 $ 7,469

Near-Limitless Scalability

We can source components for Wind Harvesters from many suppliers and have them built in more than one factory.
As a result, we don’t expect manufacturing to limit our growth. There are also many qualified project developers and
construction companies that can install our products.

g Wind Harvest




EXI'!I S_trategles: — “Think big. Be ethical,
Achieving Stockholder-Liquidity practical and strategic.

”

Wind Harvest is on a path to raise over $20 million over the next year. In 2025, the Company will be well-

positioned to consider the following liquidity opportunities:

IPO Strategic Buyer

With millions in revenues A buyout by a big

in 2024-2025, there company in the renewable
should be a strong public energy industry could be
interest in a large IPO the best way to meet our
that would allow our potential and install many
stockholders to sell their more Wind Harvesters
shares on a publicly around the world.

traded platform.

g Wind Harvest

g Wind Harvest

Creating New Markets for Wind Turbines

Kevin Wolf | Chief Executive Officer & Co-Founder

kwolf@windharvest.com
[ (530) 758-4211

& windharvest.com

First utility-scale turbines to operate in turbulent wind.

$29M in sales being developed for 2023-24.

Competition hasn’t achieved TRL 6 (full-scale model). ;

Wind farm owners and developers want our turbines. o ' |
Near-limitless scalability.

$7M in the Series A-4 round that closes in Spring 2023.

Solid exit strategies with 10-100X return possible. I l

©2023 Wind Harvest International, Inc. | All Rights Reserved
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[Exhibit E: Wind Harvest Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it
meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C-AR and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its
behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

ISSUER

WIND HARVEST INTERNATIONAL, INC.

DocuSigned by:

kawin, Wolf

By 1D1EBE5S45012498

Kevin Wolf
President/CEO

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C-AR has been signed by the following persons in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

DocuSigned by:

(srwalivs Fitmperald.

910CFOCOB2AE42B.

Cornelius Fitzgerald
Director, Treasurer

Date- 5/2/2023

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C-AR has been signed by the following persons in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

DocuSigned by:

ﬁawiw (Nalf

TD1TEBF545012498—

Kevin Wolf
Director

Date: 5/2/2023
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